NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

L
e
.

IT&pplicanthrogram: The Louisville Urban League

Executive Summary of Request: The Louisville Urban League is a non-profit organization that works
to provide economic stability for families and services for school-age youth. Annually the Urban
league serves 12,000 families. The $5000 that is being requested by the organization will go to
support three major fundraising programs and awareness event, which are Opportunity Open,
Annual Report Luncheon and Nola 2 the Ville. The proceeds from these events will go towards the
programs and services that the urban league offers throughout the year.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [fYes [INo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes %-{,No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ ] Yes No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council gnidelines and request approval of funding in the following amouni(s). 1have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

4 \("’PM $5,000 Q. 23- 1{

District # Primary Sponsor Siganure Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:

Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation;

1|{Page
Effective February 2014



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon

Th@_tonmm UW%M_MQ\%U

Request Amount: g— OO

Yes/N o/NA

Request forme: ) Is the NDF request form s1gned by all Counoll ﬁembeﬂs) appropnatmg fundmg?

proposed less than or equal to the Tequest amount?

Request form:
cover sheet?

Have all known Council or Staff relatlonshlps to the Agency been adequately dlsclosed on the

Appllcatton Page 1: Has pnor Metro funds comm1ttedfgranted been disclosed?

s1gr1atory‘7

appllcanon properly slgned and dated by authortzed

Appheatlon Page 1 Is the

Appllcatlon Page 3: Retmbursement funding — One or two bo
Lthe grant award period. Isall | required doeumentatton included?

oxes checked if any expenses are incurred before

Appllcatmn Pages3 - 5t Is the proposed pubho purpose of the

1C purpose of the program well- dooumented‘?

Apphcatlon 4: Is there adequate documentauon of how the proceeds of the ﬁ1ndra1ser w:Il be spent;

Appheatmn Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedyles inciuded for
“Metro, Non Metro and Tota]” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other

| expenses? And does the Non—Mol:ro Revenue equal the Non-Melro expenses?

Falth Based Orgamzatmns

Is the mgned Falth Based Form s1gned and mcluded?

Jefferson County Only thl

all ﬁmd.mg be spent m Lou1sv1lle/Jefferson County'?

Capltal Pro;ect(s) request Is the e cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor(s) mcluded‘?

Good Standmg Is the ent1ty in good standing with:

®  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
Louisviile Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Fi inancial Reports
Iutemal Revenue Semce mmost recent Form 990 mcluded

Separate Taxmg Dlstrlcts If Metro funding is fora a separate taxmg dIStI‘lCt is the fundmg
_program outs1de the legal respons1b111ty of f that taxmg d1strtct‘?

Small Cltles Ist the resolution included agreeing to partner with Lou1sv111e Metro on the eap1ta.l pro_]eet’? (IRS
Detenmnatmn letter not requlred _Form 990 not requlred but Ky __SOS_‘eclmowledgement ls)

7 operatmg fundmg less than or equal to 33% of total operatmg budget‘?
proofofTax Exempt status of501(c) 3, 4 6 19 1

appropnated for a

120-H mcluded‘?

Operatmg Budget Is the orgamzat:[on § current ﬁscal year

operatmg budget 1ncluded‘?

Ordinance Bequlred Ts the an amount comm1tted by Counoﬂ members greater than $5 000 to any one
pro;ect!program w1thm an orgamzatlon in th1s fiscal year.

1 Board Members Is the > entity’s board member l1st (w1th tenn length/term lmnts) meluded?

Stat‘f Is a list of the h1g11est pald staff mcluded W1th the1r expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audlt Is the most reoent annual

audrt (1f requlred by orgamzatlon) mcluded‘l

rRent Requests. Isa copy of stgned lease mcluded‘?

Artleles of Incorporatlon

Are the Artmles of Ineorporatlon of the organlzatlon lneluded’?

IRS Form W—9 Is the IRS F orm W 9 mcluded'7

Opportumty plan and/or pohcy statement

l L —

Affir rmatlve Actlon Afﬁrmatlve Aotlon/Equal Employment

. included (if required by the organization)?

FPrepﬂrsdby RAINTZN ¥ ind

J

“bus_4[75] 261

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records) Th e LO u iSVi I I e U rban Leag u e 7 I nC b

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1535 W Broadway, Louisville, KY 40203
Website: www.lul.org

Applicant Contact: | Ben Richmond Title: President/CEQ
Phone: 502-566-3410 Email: brichmond @Iul.org
Financial Contact: ?AudreyA Pbppe Title: Accounting Manéger
il _ [502-566-3418 Email: |apoppe @lul.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:
' GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S)_ WHERE P_R_OGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WII.L BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): ?—1535 W Broadway
Council District(s): 4 Zip Code(s): {40203
SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Louisville Urban League _
Total Request: ($) ,5,000 Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: ($) ;0
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

(] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[J Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)
The Following are Required Attachments:
[W]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [[] signed lease if rent costs are being requested
(Ml Current Year Projected Budget [ IRS Form W9
[®) List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
[E] Current financial statement

[[) Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
] Articles of Incorporation

(W) Annual audit {if required by organization)
[ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

] Staff inciuding the 3 highest paid staff
[ Cost estimates from proposed vendar if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: CDBG-Capital Project Amount: {$) 248,000
Source: CDBG-Housing Counseling | Amount: {3) 76,400
Source: External Agency Amount: ($) 11,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [l Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? EI Yes [ | No

Page 1

KR
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 — AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Celebrating 93 years of positive impact in Louisville, the Louisville Urban League is a 501
(c)3 community service organization dedicated to creating economically stable families
and successful school-aged youth. We are committed to assisting targeted groups take
advantage of the opportunities that exist in our community to gain and increase their
self-sufficiency. We accomplish this by serving approximately 12,000 individuals and
families annually in the areas of Workforce Development, Housing and Financial
Literacy, Neighborhood Revitalization and Youth Development & Education with a heavy
emphasis on science, technology, engineering and math (STEM). Our programs and
services help to improve living conditions and enhance the lives of people in their
communities. The Louisville Urban League is a member agency of the Metro United
‘Way and a National Urban League Affiliate. We are well-regarded by peer crganizations
as having a high level of effectiveness, competence, proven management, and a strong
strategic direction. We are committed to measuring outcomes and examining the lasting
\impact of our efforts. The generous support we receive from our corporate and individual
donors has allowed us to continue our important work and mission of offering solutions to
common barriers to success.

The Louisville Urban League seeks to enrich the lives of those who seek our help. We
have made it our responsibility to empower our clients to become part of the solution.
Creating communities of educated and employed homeowners who create a future for
themselves and for their family is our mutual goal. We assist targeted groups to take
advantage of the opportunities that exist in our community to gain social and economic
equality, thus increasing and gaining their self-sufficiency. As a result, the Louisville
Urban League’s programs, direct services and initiatives create stronger individuals, thus
creating a community of families better equipped to contribute to the overall stability and
growth of our city.

In the area of education attainment, the League is also a leader. It is a signature partner
in 55,000 Degrees, a public-private partnership, formed to achieve a goal of 55,000 new
bachelor's and associate's degrees by 2020 (40,000 bachelor degrees, 15,000 associate
degrees). As a result of the vision and initiative of the League’s President/CEQ, a sub
goal of 15,000 degrees was established by a group of African American Leaders called
the 15K Degrees Initiative whose goal is 15,000 of the 55,000 is African American. The
League is supporting both initiatives through its programming and advocacy.

Educational attainment is a key asset for individuals in today’s workforce and to meet the
needs of employers in year 2020.

Page 2 %
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials t&



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Now in its 93nd year of serving the Louisville community, the Louisville Urban League annually serves approx.
12,000 families each year. The fundamental objective is to enable those who are striving toward the mainstream to
achieve economic self-reliance and enjoy their rights as equal citizens under the law. We are committed to
assisting African Americans, other minorities and the disadvantaged to take advantage of the opportunities that
exist in our community's economic environment to gain and increase their seif-sufficiency. Major areas of focus
include career services and workforce development, homeownership, financia! literacy and mortgage default
counseling and youth development and education with heavy emphasis on science, technology, math and science
{STEM).

. The goals that guide impiementation of LUL services are: economically stable families, successful school-aged
youth, and education attainment.

Over the past year our efforts to promote education, grow jobs and enhance neighborhoods have empowered:
-785 school-aged youth to receive academic assistance, cultural enrichment and leadership training; 100% of cur
youth advanced to their next academic grade level.

-Over 2,953 received job search assistance; 235 referrals received part time or full time employment

-38 families completed training and purchased homes with a total investment of $3.8 million

-Assisted 234 families in foreclosure to save their homes through our default mortgage counseling; value of homes
saved is $22.2 million

-4,112 families received free electronic tax preparation refunding over $4.7 million.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The requested funding will be used for sponsorship of three major program fundraising
and awareness events of the Louisville Urban League: Opportunity Open (August 25,
2014) one team of four, Annual Report Luncheon {December 5, 2014) one table of 10,
Nola 2 The Ville (March 7, 2014) one table of 10. Proceeds from these fundraising
events support the helping programs and services offered by the Louisville Urban
League to the over 12,000 clients we serve each year.

Page 3 55 E
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials |,



C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
Proceeds from these fund raising events support the helping programs and services
offered by the Louisville Urban League to the over 12,000 clients we serve each year,
Program Areas include workforce development, housing and financial education, youth
development and education attainment.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v/ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with

identified in this application.

the work plan

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipi and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the grant

agreement,

Page 4
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to thase being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Support from Louisvilie Metro has helped to empower efforts to promote education, grow
jobs and enhance neighborhoods:

-785 school-aged youth to receive academic assistance, cultural enrichment and
leadership training; 100% of our youth advanced to their next academic grade level.
-Over 2,953 adults received job search assistance; 235 referrals received part time or fuil
time employment

-38 families completed training and purchased homes with a total investment of $3.8
million

-Assisted 234 families in foreclosure to save their homes through our default mortgage
counseling; value of homes saved is $22.2 miliion

-Over 4,100 families received free electronic tax preparation refunding over $4.7 million.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

There is no other agency in Metro Louisville that offers the services and programs under
one umbrella as does the Louisville Urban League. LUL maintains a healthy and positive
collaborative spirit by partnering with organizations with shared goals. Organizations
with similar missions include:

REBOUND, Inc. (housing development arm of LUL), Leadership
Jefferson County Public Schools, Program collaboration
KentuckianaWorks, Program collaboration

Kentucky Housing Corporation, Program coilaboration

Louisville Metro Office of Youth Development, Program collaboration

LUL Leadership and staff members are actively involved in the community by

volunteering their expertise in the areas of workforce development, housing, home
ownership, financial fitness and youth development and education.

Page 5
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initiais&i



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 {1+2)=3
Proposed I:::;; Lo
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List)
J: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 5,000 188,750 5,000
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5,000 188,750 193,750
26 % |974 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 188,750

Fees Coilected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

188,750

*Total of Cofumn 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in cofumn 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials@g&



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

N/A N/A N/a

(to match Program Budget Line Item,
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK
Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO ] YES [

If YES, please explain;

Page 7
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the autharized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's apen records law.
2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
recerds related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee}.

5. The Agencyisin good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metrg Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metra Human Refations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Matro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled chacks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we chogse to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application,

11.  Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metra Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a wiftten Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilpersan,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

N/A

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocatlons already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. Ifurther certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: |9/17/2014
Legal Signatory: (please print): |Ben jamin K. Richmond Title: President/_C_EQ
Phone: | 502-566-3410 Extension: Email: | brichmond @ lul.org

Page 8 3 _
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Louisville Urban League
Fundraising Events
—— E¥ 2014.203E

Revenues
Spansorships
Ticket Sales

Total Revenues

Expenses
Venue Charges
Food Caosts
Beverage Costs
Promotion
Entertainment Costs
Awards and Giveaways
Equipment Rental
Printing & Postage
Misc.

Total Event Expenses
Proceeds for Program Services

TOTAL EXPENSE

Opportunity Annual NOLA 2 Louisville Non-
Open Golf Report  TheVille Total All Metro Metro
Classic Luncheon Gala Events Funds Funds

20,000 7,500 40,000 67,500 5,000 62,500

40,000 26,250 60,000 126,250 126,250

$ 60,000 $ 33,750 $100,000 $193,750 $ 5,000 $ 188,750

7,200 2,000 3,000 12,200 12,200

7,754 12,688 12,000 32,442 5,000 27,442

924 - 3,000 3,924 3,924

1,500 2,500 1,500 5,500 5,500

- - 10,000 10,000 10,000

9,370 350 500 10,220 10,220

125 850 4,000 4,975 4,975

250 2,000 1,500 3,750 3,750

250 150 400 400

27,372 20,538 35,500 83,410 5,000 78,410

$ 32628 $ 13,212 $ 64,500 $110,340 $ - $ 110,340

S 60,000 $ 33,750 $100,000 $193,750 $ 35,000 $ 188,750

Net Proceeds support the programs and services of the Louisville Urban League.



Louisville Urban League
Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
STAFF INCLUDING THE THREE HIGHEST PAID STAFF (NOTED BY *¥)

O oo N o LN R W IS

NN NRNRNNRRRRR B P2 B BB
AN BEWNROWVLOKRONOOUMBEWNEO

Taunisha Berry
Beverly David
Steven Davis
Kevin Dunlap
Benita Freeman
Brenda Garnett
Russell Goodwin
Vickie James
D'Shawn Johnson

. Carol Kirby-Green

. Martin Lindsey

. Christie McCravy

. Anita McGruder

. Yvonne Morris

. Imani Muhammad

. Audrey Poppe

. Benjamin Richmond ** $160,905
. Artie Robertson ** $86,239
. Juanita Sands ** §73,792
. Michele Shelton

. Deathra Shipley

. Thereka Smith

. Phillip Watson

. Cassandra Webb

. Lawrence Wilbon

. Ernestine Woods

September 2014



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: March 27, 2002 Person to Contact:
Steve Miliano 31-04024
Customer Service Specialist

Louisville Urban League Toll Free Telephone Number:
1535 W. Broadway 8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m, EST
Louisville, KY 40203-3515 877-829-5500

Fax Number;

513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is in response to your request for a copy of your organization’s determination letter. This letter will
take the place of the copy you requested.

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in April 1963 granted your crganization exemption from
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Rased on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
:ndation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A){vi).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt
status and foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normaliy more than $25,000. !f a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable
cause for the delay.

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (sacial security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each empioyee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
acies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
t tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

un



Louisville Urban League
61-0444771

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. in this lefter, we
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

The law requires you to make your organization's annual return available for public inspection without charge
for three years after the due date of the return. If your organization had a3 copy of its application for
recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, itis also required to make available for public inspection a copy of
the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption jetter to any individual who requests
such documents in person or in writing. You can charge only a reasonable fee for reproduction and actual

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records,

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
This letter affirms your organization's exempt status.
Sincerely,

gﬁ& £ et

John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
DISTRICT DIRECTOR

P. Q. Box 1146
Louisville 1, Kentucky

IN REPLY REFER TO

y s Form 2954
April 25, 1963 A:431: EXM
LOUZE0-63-11
" Urban League of Louisville PURPOSE
209 West Market Street -
Louisville, Kentucky tharitable
FORM 990A REQUIRED
] ves K] wo
ACCOUNTING PERIOD END-
Gentlemen: ING December 31lst

Based upon the evidence submitted, it {s held that you are exempt from Federal income tax as an
organization described in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as it is shown that you

are organized and operated exclusively for the purpose shown above. Any questions conceming
taxes levied under other subtitles of the Code should be submitted to us.

You are not tequired to file Federal income tax returns so long as you retain an exempt status, un-
less you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income imposed by section 511 of the Code
and are required to file Form 990-T for the purpose of reporting unrelated business taxable income.
Any changes in your character, purposes or method of opetation should be reported immediately to
this office for consideration of their effect upon your exempt status. You should also report any
change in your name or address. Your liability for filing the annual information return, Form 990A,

is set fecth above. That retum, if required, must be filed after the close of your annual accounting
period indicated above.

Contributions made ta you are deductible by donors as provided in section 170 of the Code. Be-
quests, legacies, devises, transfers or gifts to or for your use are deductible for Federal estate
and gift tax purposes under the provisions of section 2055, 2106 and 2522 of the Code.

You are not liable for the taxes imposed under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act {social
security taxes) unless you file a waiver of exempticn certificate as provided in such Act, You are
not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act. I[ngquiries about the
waiver of exemption certificate for social security taxes should be addressed to this office.

This is a determination letter.
Very truly yours,

- - B}
h"‘:‘/ .{ 7 y"?‘/@#
G, C, Hooks

Distriet Directar

s WOUE d semeris - amt



Acct
4000
4050
4100
4110
4120
4140
4150
4155
4160
4210
4300
4310
4400
4410
4420
4700
4800

Revenues
Metro United Way
Other Grants
Grants & Contracts (Restricted)
Federal
State
Louisville Metro
Corporate
Public Schoo! Funds
Foundations
Membership & Donations
Special Events
Underwriting & Sponsorships
Fee for Service
Corporate
Individuals
interest/Investment Inc
Misc. Inc
Total Revenue

Expense Summary
Personnel Costs
Other Operating Costs
Total Expense

Net Revenue (Expenses)

Louisville Urban League
Budget FY 14-15

Amount
324,090

1,353,376
42,000
336,100
75,000
138,000
147,000
504,500
201,875
36,000
269,027
14,000
900
17,900

3,459,768

1,748,393
1,681,553

3,429,946

29,822

Acct
5000
5000
5050
5110
5120
5121
5130
5140
5141
5150
5151
5160
5161
5162
5163
5170
5190
5200
5310
5320
5330
5340
5341
5342
5350
5400
5401
5510
5520
5530
5600
5610
5620
5810
5820
5830
5840
5850
5910
5920
6000
6010
6020
6030
6060
6100
6200

Expenses

Personnel Costs

DB Pension Costs

Mature Worker Program wages
Space Rental

Electric & Gas

Water & Sewer

Property & Casualty Ins
Equipment Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Building Depreciation
Equipment Depreciation
Janitorial Services
Landscaping/Lawn Maint.
Pest Control

Dumpster Rental

Security System Monitoring
Interest Expense

Telephone

Supplies

Postage & Mailing Costs
Reference Materials

Dues & Subscriptions
Publication Subscriptions
QOrganizational Dues

Copier Expenses

Contract Services
Professionail Services

Staff Travel

Conference Registration Fees
Client Transportation

Specific Assistance to Clients
Tuition/Scholarships/Fees
Uniforms/clothing
Material/Giveaways

Printing Cosis
Advertisements

Booth Rental

Signs

Tickets to Events
Donations/Sponsorships
Event and Meeting Expenses
Food, Bev. & Youth Incentives
Facilities Rental

Equipment Rental

Speaker Fees

Micellaneous Expense

Staff Incentives

Total Expense
Net Revenue (Expense)

Amount
1,698,393
50,000
878,713
650
26,700
4,350
28,340
2,180
8,400
78,600
59,000
23,490
8,275
1,225
1,440
45,000

14,588
22,280
9,626
15,425
1,020
6,270
18,325
16,060
127,735
31,500
27,179
19,132
15,300
8,083
4,500
1,480
16,450
13,650
15,050
550
2,000
5,200
7,500
9,000
65,215
21,332
5,450
2,450
3,340
1,000

3,429,946

29,822



LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE
2013 - 2014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1) - 1% Term NAME

2) - 2™ Term Executive Committee Title BUSINESS ADDRESS
+ Year Term Ends 'Fiﬁﬁ an Un—Expiie_d_Term

(1) 2016 Axson, Mozell

(2) 2016 Berg, Fran
| | **Secretary
| | § _

(2) 2014 Brooks, M, D., MBA Dr. Sandra E.

Assistant: Cammy Denhard
899-6840
Camille.Denhard@nortonhealthcare.org

Ex-Officio Carson, Sheila

(1) 2016 Comstock, Joella
(1) 2016 Cowger, Cecy

{1) 2015 Daniels, Condrad

| | **Member-At-Large

/ |




LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE
2013 - 2014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(1) - 1¥ Term NAME

(2) - 2™ Term Executive Committee Title BUSINESS ADDRESS
+ Year Term Ends *Fllling an Un-Expired Term

(1) 2015 Decker, Sharon

(2) 2015 Cynthia Federico

{2) 2015 Franklin Croft, Dawn

**Administration

(2) 2014 Gillispie, Jr., Jimmy L

(2) 2015 Hale, H. David
**Chairman

Assistant: Ann Pretorius
891-4419

apretorius@fcbok.com

(2) 2016 Hall, Daniel
** Vice Chair Program

Assistant: Susan Jenkins
852-5595
Susan.jenkins@louisville.edu




LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE
2013 - 2014 BOARD OF DIRECT

1) - 1* Term NAME

2) - 2™ Term Exccutive Committee Title
+ Year Term Ends *Filling an Un-Expired Term
{1) 2016 Hamilton, Norris

**Member-At-Large

(2) 2014 Hayes, Sr., Berry |

(2) 2016 Hayes, Harry
' (2) 2016 ‘ Holloway, Demetrius

| (1) 2015 Koczot, Walter




LOUISVILLE URBAN|
2013 - 2014 BOARD OF )

1) - 1" Term NAME

2) - 2™ Term Executive Committee Title

+ Year Term Ends *FillinE an L'n-ExE!red Term L
{1) 2016 Nepaul, Mike

(1) 2016 Norton, Jeffrey

(2) 2016 Miiler, Eric

(1) 2015 Porter, Diane

(1) 2016 Eff Presnell, Nancy

(1) 2016 Purdy, Rick ‘

Assistant: Linda Amatuzzo
‘ 420-2615 FAX: 394-2235

Linda.amatuzzo®@rescare.com




LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE

2013 - 2014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

I) - 1* Term NAME
2) - 2™ Term Executive Committee Title
+ Year Term Ends *Filling an Lin-Expired Term
(1) 2015 Reynolds, Gerald
** Trasurer
Assistant: Carol Hardison
637-4622 FAX: 627-4622
Carol.hardison®@lge-ku.com
Ex-Officio Rowland, Richard
(1) 2016 Ruiz, Ben
(1) 2016 Shook, Melanie
Assistant: Nikki Curl
653-3898 FAX: 429-9414
Nikki.curl@neustar.biz
{(2) 2015 Snow, Elliot
(2) 2016 Veer, Purna
L

BUSINESS ADDRESS




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
ggo Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax oy
Form Under section 501(c), 527, gre :2;:’1:&(;2 g: ::::ﬁr I;::efr:‘?rl‘ g:t\i;::)ue Code [except black lung 2 u 12
ﬁxﬂﬂﬁﬂéﬁﬁ" ¥ The organization may have t¢ use a copy of this rsturn to satisfy state reporting requirements, oﬁﬁgﬁgcfi‘;?,""
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2012 andending JUM 30, 2013
B Ega?‘ GJLW C Name of organization D Employer identification number

Dcﬁnﬂsa THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

Inil

ofings | _Doing Business As

ial

ralurn Number and street {or P.0. box if mait is not delivered 1o sireet address) Aoom/suite | E Telephone numoer
fTapr- |._1535 WEST BROADWAY (502) 561-6830
rown "] Clty, town, or post offics, state, and ZIP code G Grossrecaipls § 3,156,355,
()" | LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 H{a) Is this a group return
Pondind T e Name and address of principal officerMR . BENJAMIN RICHMOND for affliates? [ Jves [(Eino
1535 WEST BROADWAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Hib) Are all affiiates inclsded? [ Ives [ INo
|_Tax-exempt status: | X1 501(ci3) [ | 501(c) ¢ 14k finsertno.d [ 4s47tawtyor L_J 597 If *No." attach a fist. (ses instictions)

J Web

site: pr WWW . LUL . ORG

Hic} Group exemption number P

K_Form of arganization; | X ] Corporation || Trust || Association | | Other b 1L Year of formaton: 1.9 21] M State of legal domiciie: KY
[Parti]
|

Summary
o ! 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TQ PROVIDE EMPLQYMENT
§ ASSISTANCE, HOUSTING ASSISTANCE AND COUNSELING, YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND
§ 2 Check this box J» |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of vating members of the goveming body {Part VI, line 1a) 3 29
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) T Y | 29
$#1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 {(PartV,line 23} . ... .. ... 15 138
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . .. 8 300
;t:J 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Viil, column (C}, line 12 i ;?a - a.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, fine34 . ... .. . e BT ...._....._._.g,_:.
;_ g Prmr Vear e CurrentYear
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIiI, line 1h) l 94 'y 721, 2,708,513,
g ¢ Program service revenue (PartVIll, lime 2g) e f‘ 226,570. 349,648,
E 10  investment income (Part Vi, column {A), lines 3, 4, and ?d} U O 831 oy o __2_9__7_._
1t Other revenue (Part VIll, eclumn (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11¢) 68,445, 31,340,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {(must agual Part Viil, column {4}, line 12) 2,243%.567 :i— .3.,.087 567,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {4), ines 1-3) S _ﬁ__.m o me oz a e f)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (4}, line 4) P e Go. - = s
@ | 16 Salarias, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column A, fines 510} _____ . 1,451,454 _._j_____ 2,100,264,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (&), re 11e) . . . 0. e 4 e
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 41,099, [
¥ | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11£:24e) __ e e b 817,947} 858,434,
18 Tatal expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part iX, column (A) fine 25) 2,309,401, 2,958 8 6 98.
__l 18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 _<65,734.> 128,869,
58 | Beglnning of Cerrent Year | Endof Year __
B3| 20 Totai assets (Part X, line 16) 2,606,852, 2,725,976.
%‘é 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . __ﬂ‘l_;,i‘i_:‘}_ 66 5 623,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 1,871.909.i 2 .060.353.

!:rtl

1 [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declars that [ have examined this return, including acetumpasyng 5 schedules and statements and to the best of m\} knowladge and balief, Si 5

trug, coerecl, and gomplalg-Peclaratian of pr
L T SN /Ry -

}' Bignature of officer

anfaths |11aﬁ?ufhcer1 is Dgﬁ:’c;ali inforgtazion of which pieparer Nas any kn sl IQE ' f _________

Sign a:-m
Here MR. BENJAMIN RICHMOND, PRESIDENT/CEQ e
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name rpparers signatur D? "“"" (1 PN
Pail JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY 123/ mmmzm lg009388 53
Preparer |Firm's name ), DEMING MALONE ESAY & OS FF PSC Fim'sEiNp,  61-1064249
UseOnly |Frm'saddressy, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phaneno, 502 % 426-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructionsi — N Yes No

232001 1z-10-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separata instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2013



Form 980 (2012) THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC, -_ﬁgi
| Part IHl | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Scheduls O centains a response to any question in this Part 1 ..o III
1  Briefly describe the organization’s missiom:
AS AN ACTIVE PARTNER, LEADER AND CATALYST, WE WILL ASSIST AFRICAN
AMERICANS, OTHER MINORITY GROUPS AND THE DISADVANTAGED IN ATTAINING
SOCIAT, AND ECONOMIC EQUALITY AND STABILITY THROQUGH DIRECT SERVICES AND

ADVOCACY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOMM 880 0F 990EZ? |, _......vvvoecieocoooiooeoeose e ecesoeeesseseesescseessere e csessesssass e eesrseeresssesroenneeeeenononn L Z ] Yes I No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule Q.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any pregram services?, . I:]Yes IKI No

If “Yos," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program servica accamplishments far each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 5071{c)H3) and 501{(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Coda: ) (Expensess 1 1 440 1 4 10 & including grants of § ) (Flevanuei‘ 1 I 3 B 3 z 8 2 0 . )
LOUISVILI.E URBAN LEAGUE'S EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PROGRAM, THROUGH ITS
CENTER FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, SERVES AS A STAFFING AND
RECRUITMENT RESOURCE FOR THE LOUISVILLE AREA BUSINESS COMMUNITY BY
PROVIDING A FULL ARRAY OF PROFESSIONAIL EMPLOYMENT SERVICES TO SOCIALLY
AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS SEEKING EMPLOYMENT, A CAREER _
CHANGE, AND JOB TRAINING.

4b  (Code: } (Expenses & 535,860, Including grants of $ } (Revenues 589,591,
THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE'S CENTER FOR HQUSING AND ECONOMIC
EMPOWERMENT PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE HOUSING COUNSELING AND FINANCIAL
EDUCATION PROGRAMSE TO FAMTILIES THROUGHOUT THE LOUISVILLE METRO AREA TO
HELP INCREASE ACCESS TO SAFE, DECENT, AFFORDABLE HOQUSING FOR LOW TO
MODERATE INCOME HOUSEHOLDS. FPROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE HOME OWNERSHIP
TRAINING, RENTAL READINESS, MORTGAGE DEFAULT/FORECLOSURE COUNSELING
B

UDGET AND CREDIT COUNSELING, FAIR HOUSING EDUCATION, AND A VARIETY OF
FINANCIAL EDUCATION CLASSES.

4c (Code'. ) (Expanses $ 5 0 4 I 8 3 0 s inciuding grants of § ) (F(e'venue ) 0 5 z 6 1 8 . }

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE'S YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT PROVIDES A PORTFOLIO OF OUT OF SCHOOL TIME (OST) YOUTH AND
EDUCATION PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ACADEMIC ASSISTANCE, LIFE
SKILLS, LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, COMMUNITY SERVICE, AND COLLEGE AND
CAREER EXPLORATION FOR AT RISK YOUTH. SERVICES ALSCO INCLUDE PARENTAL
INVOLVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT PROGRAMS FOR ADULTS.

4d  Other pragram services {Describe in Schedule Q)

(gx_penses 3 2 5 0 7 1 4 0 « _including grants ol § ) (Havenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 2 135,240,
Form 990 (2012}
232002
12-10-12
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Form 890 (2012 THE ILOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
I Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If 'Yes," complete Schedule A................... SRR I I 4
2 s the organization required to compteta Schedule B Schedu!e o! Conrrrbutors‘? eviireen. L 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposltlon to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! ... ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3} crganizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actlwtles. or have a sectlon 501(h) electlon in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part# ... ... L lLa X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{(c){5), or 501{c)(8) organlzatron that raceives membershlp duss assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... . L5 X
6 Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whrch donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yas," complete Schadule D, Part | B X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part il ... e LT X
8 Did the organizaticn maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets? if "Yes," comptete
Schedule D, PartIlf . ... e 1B X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|na 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilabllrty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide craedit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt naegotiation services?
Iif "Yos," complete Schedule D, PartlV ... .. e 9 }i_
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hoId assets in temporanly restrlcted endowrnents permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . ... .1 10 X
11 If the organization's answer ta any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D F'arts VI VII VIII IX or X
as applicabls.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIt VI et ettt e ettt et s st et se e, | 118 K
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
asssets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... N I £ 1 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ling 13 that is 5% or mare of rts total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Scheduie O, Part VIl ___ ... o ) X
d Did the organization report an ameunt for other assats in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complele Schedule O, Part IX |, . .. . s 1L11d X
e Did the erganization report an ameunt for other I|abllmes in Part X Iane 25? If 'Yes, " com,a!ete Schedufe D Part x 11e] X
f Did the crganization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the crganization's liabilfty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . | 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, ndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xt SO 1 - B P 4
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted ﬂnancual statements for ths tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Farts Xl and Xil is optional . {12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A))7 ¥ "Ves," complete Schedule . |18 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, busmess,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
armora? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand iV ... e | 140 X
15 Did the organization report an Part IX. column (A}, line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or assnstance to any organszanon
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV . . o |18 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, calumn (4}, tine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to lndlwduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iifand Y i 1 186 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsrng sarvices on Part IX
column (A}, lines 6 and 1187 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising evant gross income and contnbutlons on Part \!III Ilnes
1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partif .. . . 118 1 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from garrung actlwtles on Part VIII Ilne Ba') lf "Yes !
compiete Schedule G, Partlif . . OO OT U OUUU O || X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal faclhtres? !f "Yes : complets Schedule H et teeaeereeerr e, | 208 X
b i "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach & copy of its audited financial statements 1o this retum"‘ v | 20D
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12
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Form 990 {201 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
| Part IV l Checklist of Required Schedules wontinved)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other asalstance to any govermnment or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ling 17 If “Yes, ® complete Schedule I, Parts fand i e |24 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to |nd|V|duals in the Umted States on Part IX,
column {A), line 27 Jf "Yes,* complete Schedule i, Parts [ and Hil . e e L 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensaﬂon of the orgamzatlon ] current
and farmer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated smployees? If "Yes, " complete
Scheduled . .. .. et SO - 1 I 4
24a Did the crganization have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandrng pnnclpal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the yeay, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'No", gotaline25 | . ... vt JOUOTTO - - X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond atemporary perlod exceptlon‘? s o ]
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? I v e, | 2AC
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of“ lssuerfor bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year‘? 24d
25a Section 501(c}{3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the crganization engage in an excess benefit transaction W|th a
disqualifisd person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! .. . eeers. 1252 X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualrt‘ ed person ina pnor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 99C0-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25h X
26 Wasaloantoorbya current or former ofﬁcer, d|rector trustee. key employee h|gheet compensated employee. or d|squallﬁed
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl . . | 28 }__(__
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
cantributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complste Schedule L, Part il - e, 2T X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followrng part|es (see Schedule L Part lV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L Part IV ______ 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... [ESUUUUU I~ - - X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yas," complete Schedule M R - | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets, or qualifisd conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatrons?
if "Yes," complete Schedufe N, Part! ... .. . ... JUTOUORRU -} | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ar transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets? .’f "Yes " comp!ere
Schedule N, Part If | s eeveeetne e eneenee SOOI O - - X
33 Didthe organlzatlon own 100% of an entrty drsregarded as separate frorn the organlzatlon under Flegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 I "Yes," comp.'ete Schedule R, Part! . T I < X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable sntity? If "Yes," compleie ot.hedule Fl Part II ll‘l or} and
Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthln the meanmg of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)? e vitreene, | 352 X
b I "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction u\nth a controlled entltv
within the meaning of section 512(b)13)? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V., ne 2 ... . [35b
36 Section 501{c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organlzahon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 . e rereerereanniennnn 1 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part Vi . 1 87 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedute O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Naote. All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O imeeenieiiecees, | 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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art V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Form 990 (2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. -ﬁgﬂ
. 1y

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

.................................................. RS B

Yes | No
ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ... | 1a | 4@]
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O-if notapplicable . ... | 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? _ SRR N 11 - ¢
2a Enter the number of employees repor‘ted on Form W 3 Transmlttaf of Wage and Tax Statemants,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 138
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? | 2b | _.}_{___ L
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be raquired to e-file (see instructions}
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gress income of $1,000 or miore during the year? 3da X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O .. o o o 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an intersst in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}? | . |43 X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line Sa or 5b, did the organization fle Form 8886 T? ... ... Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld Ihe orgamzatlon sollcn
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? [N I - X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glﬂs
were not tax deduetible? | e | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible cantributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for gocds and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donar of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to file FOrm B2827  .ooveeeeveeeeee s - 7¢ X
d If “Yes,® indicate the number of Fcrms 8282 frled durlng the year l 7:! ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums an a persona! beneflt contract? .. 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .. Lt X
g If the organization raceived a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred? .. 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanses, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denor advised funds and section 509{a){3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, ar a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the ysar? 8
9 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e rntee veetetar 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related peraon? =1}
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... e, 1L10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of crub fac1||t|es eemrenine. L10B
11 Section 801{c){12) crganizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharsholders e, 118
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not nst amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | R I 11b
12a Section 4247{a}(1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the organlzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ........ooeeec.e | 12b
183 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? I B 13a
Note. See the instructicns for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Entar the amount of reserves the erganization is required te maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | ..., | 130
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand ... ... | R e, | 13e
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for |ndoortann|ng services durmg the tax year? [ I I - | X
b _1f "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an axplanation in Schedufe O ......... . 14b
Form 990 {2012)
232005
12-10-12
5
11140123 757579 649401 2012.05020 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE 649401 1



Form 990 (2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure for each “Yes" respanse to lines 2 through 7. .
to line 8a, 8L, or 10b helow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this PartVI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of tha taxyear | 1a 29
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .., .. .. . 1b 29
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationshlp with any other
officer, dirgctor, trustee, or key smployee? 2 x_
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the dlrect superwsmn
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employees to a management company or other person? __ .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f||ed? 4 X
5 Did the grganization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
& Did the organization have members or stockholders? . e |8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other peraons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? ... SRR I £ X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to [or subject to approva! by) members, stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? - X
& Did the crganization contemporaneously document the meenngs held urwrnten actmns undertaken durmg the year by the Iullowmg
3 THE GOVETNING BOGY? | .. e e se e ees e ses e oeeeeeseommt e oe et omtseeee e eeeee e eeeeeeeoeeeeee e es e Ba | X
b Each committee.with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gh | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustes, or key employss listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedula O ... ... cipneeeecn 1 9 X

Section B, Policies (this Section B reguests information about poficies not required by the Internal Revenus Code J

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiBteS? .. ... .. oo oeoeoeeooeeses oo 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... . 1106
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 1o all membars of its governing body befare t’ Ilng the form'? 11a _}_{
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 590,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to fine 13 IS i - 1 P ¢
b Werg officers, dirgctars, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that cnulcl glve rise to conﬂlcts’ __________________ 12b | X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this wasdone ... O OO USRO [ -3 B .
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower poncy? RV I - 1 4
14  Bid the organization have a written document retention and destmctlon polu::y? e L@ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fellowing persons includs a review and approval by mdepenclent
persons, comparability data, and contemparaneous substantiation of the deliberaticn and decision?
a The organizations CEO, Executive Director, or top management official BSOSO UONNTOOTO B |- P : 4
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see ms’tructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? e | 162 X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pohcy or procedure requmng the organlzatlon to evaluate lts pameapatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . e cepeneiienenee o | 16b
Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filsd PKY
18 Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 [or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website @ Another's website Upon request D Other {explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization mads its governing decuments, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the persan who possesses the books and records of the organization: -
LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE - (502) 561-6830
1535 WEST BROADWAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
i Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 {2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
_art VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest C

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Chack if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Vil |

]

Section A. Oficers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Completa this table for all persons required ke be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns {D), {§}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key emplayes) wha received reportatle
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1093-MISG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's farmer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mora than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensatad employses;

and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if naither the erganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
Name and Title Average | o GEL ‘f‘;‘gﬂ ihan oo Reportable Repartable Estimatsd
hours per | box, untess persan s oth an compensation compensation amount of
week o_incer ang a diractorftrustas) from from related other
{list any g the organizations cormpensation
hours for | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related | 2|3 g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 £1g and related
below |2|2| (%5 55 5 organizations
IEEEHE B
(1) KENNEDY HELM 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
{32) CONDRAD DANIELS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
(3) FRAN BERG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DR. SANDRA E BROODKS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
(5) JAMES CLAY SMITH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JOELLA COMSTOCK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) ELLIOTT SNOW 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) BERNANRD CRAYTON 1.00
VICE CHAIR PROGRAMS X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CYNTHIA FEDERICO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10} DaWN FRANKLIN CROFT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(11) JIMMY L. GILLTSPTE, JR, 1.00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
{12) SHARON DECKER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) PURNA VEER 1.00
DOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14} H, DAVID HALE 1.00
CHATRDERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
{15) DANTEL HALL 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(16) NORRIS HAMILTOM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER = 0. 0. 0.
{17) WALTER KGCZOT 1.00
BOARD_MEWEER Xji IX 0. 0, Q.
232007 12-10-12 Form 890 (2012)
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Form 980 (Fm 2} THE I.OUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. 1l  Page8
Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {con

(A (B) {c) (D) (E) {F
Name and title Average | o OstiOn o Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per | nox, unless peron is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractarftrustes) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = T organization (W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related | 2 | & - {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & = g and related
below | 2151 |8 |z} s arganizations
ine) | 5|E|E|5 585
{18) THOMAS VOLTA 1.00
VICE CHAIR DEVELOPMENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(19) AUBREY L, HAYDEN, JR, 1.00
TREASURER X X 0, 0. 0.
(20) BERRY L, HAYES, SR, 1.00
BOARD MFMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{21) HARRY HAYES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{22) DEMETRIUS HOLLOWAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{23} NANCY JARETT 1.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{24} DIANE PORTER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
{25) JON MEYER 1.00
BCARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(26) ERIC MILLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
10 SUB-Otal, | i aee s enene e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA ... P 247,144. 0. 50,549,
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1¢)... I 247,144, 0.] 50,549.
2 Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not |Imlt8d to thcse ||sted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization i
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, diractor, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . e L9 X
4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensailon and othar compensatmn from lhe organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrefated organization or lndlwdual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, * complete Schedufe J for such person TP PV U T PR PRV T - X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Compieie this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Rapart compensation for the calendar year snding with or within the organization's tax year.
(A (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received mors than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization p» 0
N SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2012)
12-10-12
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THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

Form 990
|Paft Vil I Seclion A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employee
(A} (B) €} D) E) (F}
Name and titfe Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check ali that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
weak g the organizations compensation
(list any g § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | = - ﬁ {W-2/1099-MISC} organization
related | & | & 2 and related
organizations| £ = E g organizations
below |S|E|5|E]2]|z
line) E|E|5|&|E|E
{27) GERALD REYNOLDS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X X 0. 0. 0.
(28) MARTHA PUMPHREY 1.00
EX-OFFICID X 0. 0. 0.
{29) RICHARD ROWLAND 1.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
{30) BENJAMIN RICHMOND | 40.00
PRESIDENT , CRO b4 160,905, 0. 28,565,
{31) ARTIE ROBERTSON 40.00
SR. VICE PRESIDENT €00 X 86,239. 0. 21,984,
Total to Part VL. Section A, ling ¢ 247,144, 50,549,
AN
9
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Form 990 {2012) THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
I Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Chack if Scheduls O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VIl ...,

LY (B)
Total reverue Related or|
exempt function DUSINESS “seelions B12
revenus revene of 514
%g 1 a Federated campaigns . ... [1a] 325,962,
58| b Membershipdues ... ... 1b
gé ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c 51,354.
B8 d Related organizations . |4d
?__‘E e Govemment grants (contnbutuons) 1ell,331,466.
g‘g f  All cther contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 g similar amounts net inchuded above 1] 897,730,
gu @ Noncash contributiena included in lines 1a-1r §
O8] n Total Add lines 12-1f e B 12 706,512,
Business Cods
¢ | 2a SPONSQOR FEES 624200 349,648, 349,648.
53l .
E e
o f All other program service revenue
q_Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. " . 349,648,
3  Investment income (lncludlng dawdends, interest, and
other similar amounts), .. M 370. 370.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Rovalties ... . >
| (3 Real {ii} Parsonal
a Grossrents . ... ..
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Net rental incorne or {loss) ... N
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Secunhes {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 103.
c Gainorfloss) , . . . <103.p
d Netgain or(loss) et vt e e > <103.p <103.>
o | 8a Grossincome from fundralsmg events (not ’
E including $ 51,354, of
o contributions reported on line 1¢). Sea
s Part IV, ne 18 .o al 99,825,
g- b Less:direct expenses b| 68,685.
¢ Nstincome or foss) from fundransxng events ............... » 31,1490. 31,140.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 o, a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gammg actlwtles ............... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andalowances .. . a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢__Net incorns or (loss) from sales of mventorv I
Miscellaneous Revenue Businesa Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...,
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d ... .. . P
112 Total revenve. Seeinstructions. . ... ... .. B (3,087 ,567. 350,018. 0.0 31,037,
o Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (20712
] Part IX

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other arganizations must complete column {A).

e 10

Check it Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) {B) {c) D)
75, 8, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil inatiee = | e imte g é‘,?éaﬁif’é';g
1 Granis and other assistance to governments and
organizatiens in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 @Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ling 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or formembers ... .
§ Compensation of current offlcers dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 328,347. 165,334, 159,013.
‘B Compensation not included abovs, to disquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. .
7 Othersalariosand wages 1,416,369.: 1,284,580. 131,8089.
& Pansion plan ageruals and contributions (includs
saction 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 90,368. 38,490, 51,878,
9 Other employes benefits 132,228, 107,170, 25,058.
10 Payrolitaxes . 132,952, 113,635. 19,317,
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management .
b LegAl e 56. 56,
¢ Accounting 20,170, 16,889. 3,281,
d Lobbying
e Professional fundrarsmg ser\nces See Part IV l|ne 17
f Investment management fees .
g Other. {Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of ||ne 25
colemn (A) amaunt, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 182,618. 151,050. 16,339, 15,229,
12 Advertising and promotion 31,093. 20,373. 9,463. 1,257,
13 Office expenses_ .. ... 114,366. 80,516. 31,414, 2,436.
14  Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 249,408. <269,611. 20,203,
17 Teavel e, 50,510. 29,716, 20,341, 453,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18 Conferences, conventicns, and meetings
20 Interest 2,624, 33, 2,591,
21 Payments to aff‘hates
22 Depreciation, depietlon and amortization 137,033, 137,033.
23 Insurance e
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellangous expenses in line 24e. if line
24e amount excesds 10% af lina 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0 ..
a SUPPORT SERVICES 117,678. 339,308, <221,630.
b MISCELLANEQUS 91,018. 91,01i8.
¢ FOOD & BEVERAGE 48,390. 28,864, 18,005, 1,521,
d MATNTENANCE 48,058, 48,058,
e All other expenses 14,820. 14,820.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lings 1 through 24e 2,958,698, 2,735,240. 182,359, 41,089.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organizatien
reporied in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
check rers B [ faliowg SOP 98-2 [ASG 958-720)
282010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form $80 (201 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schadule O contains a responss 16 any QUesHon in s ParE X o i
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- norinterestbearing ____............ccooiivercemnersss oo 829,607, 1 754,386.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 37,000, 2 37,000.
3  Pledges and grants raceivable, net 400.| 3 0.
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... 582,527. 4 845,943,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedula b e e 5
& Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){(9) voluntary
o employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complste Part 1 of Sch L <]
© | 7 Notesand foans receivable, Net | _...........ccooiiiirmrceeeeer e, 7
& | 8 Inventories forsale OruSe ... ..o, 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferrad charges 3,984.] ¢ 7,208,
10a Land, buildings, and squipment: cost or other
basis. Complets Part VI of Schedute D 2,407,504,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 1,457,460, 1,048,433, 10c 950,444,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities et a st et shen 11
12 Investments - other sacurities. See Part IV, inet1 28,560.] 12 29,496,
13 Investments - program-related, See Part IV, line 11 . ... .. e 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part v, e 11 B 76,341, 15 101,499,
__ 116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 fmustequalline 34} ... ... ... 2,606,852.] 16 2,725,976,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expensss 200,517.] 17 174,385,
18 Grants payable e e st e 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond I|ab|||t|es [N 20
@ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Compiete Pad IV of Schedule D 21
B |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employses, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Fart Il of Schedule L » 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames 55,070.] 23 25.,104.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Oiher liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partiss, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 479,356.] 25 466,134,
___ 196 _TYotal lishikities. Add fines 17 through26 734,943.] 26 665,623.
Organizations that foliow SFAS 117 {ASC 858), check here P EI and
1 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
€ 27 Unrestricted NEtasselts .. ......ooccowerrmmrmermsmenssmnssesssssanassosscssonnes 1,426,017.| 27 1,443,856.
T |28 Temporariy restricted Net 88SETS .. .. .....coee cos ecensoners cesseee s, 445,892.] 28 616,497,
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
z Organizations that de not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here b D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 20 Capital stock or trust principal, or curcent funds .. 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
4 | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incorne, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total netassets or fund balances ... 1,871,909.] a3 2,060,353,
134 Totalliabilties and net assets/fund bafances 2,606,852, x 2,725,976,
Form 990 (2012)
232011
12-10-12
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Farm 980 {2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
‘Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in TS Part X1 ..o e

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, lne 12) e L1 3,087,567,

2 Total expenses (must squal Part IX, column (A), line 28) . e 1 2 2,958,698,

3 Revenus less expenses. Subtract lire 2 from line 1 3 128,869,

4  Met assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal F'art X Ilne 33 colurnn (A)) 4 1,871,909,

5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 936,
& Donatad services and use of facilities [:]
7 Investment expensez 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8

g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) s 9 58 639,

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal F'art X Iine 33
coumn (BY} ... ettt 10 2,060,353,
(Part X ] Financial Statements ‘and Heportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a respanse to 2ny qUastion in this PA X1 e e s ceiceseeeeseee i seeeeeasessaesneses e oeeemss oo Eﬂ
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash Accrual |:] Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting fram a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indepsndent accountant? 2a X
If "Yas," check a bux below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewsd on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis El Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? _ et
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate ba5|s.
consclidated basis, or bath:
Separate basis 1 consolidated basis :’ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If“Yes"toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | e L 221 X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schadule O
3a Asa result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A1337 . e b8a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqwred audlt or audrts? If the organlzanon dld not undergo the requlred audll
or audits, expfain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken lo undergo suchaudits 3bi X
Form 990 (2012)
232012
12-10-12
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23:3”;5;3_52, Public Charity Status and Public Support | 035151454’2“7

Complete if the organization is a section §01(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. p» See separate instructions. Inspaction
Name of the organization Ej

THE L?UI SVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
rFart I | Reason for Public Gharity Status (all arganizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is nat a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only ene box.)

1 E’ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(8)G).
D A school described in section 170{b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Scheduls E)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}{1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1{A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 E] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university cwned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b){ 1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){ 1){AXvi). {Complete Part (1.}
A community trust described in section 170(h)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no mare than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2), (Complete Part 111}
An arganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{2)(2). See section 509{a){3}. Check the box that
describes the type of supporting erganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a |:| Type | b D Type |l ¢ |:| Type Il - Functienally integrated d D Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e [:} By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 508(a)(2).

@M

0 &0

10
1

0d

f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type |l
supporting organization, Check this BOX | e et s et E:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in {ii) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the gaveming body of the supported organization? | . .........cc.occoovveoerueeeecsvecesmeeeecns e sesses s esnsseae s 117810
(i Atamily member of a person described in {) DOVET | ... ... st sree e L1180
(i} A35% controlled entity of a person described In ) or () aDOVe T e Mgl
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{1) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Tvoe of arganization §iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the wqaﬁﬁt‘%ﬁhﬁ col, | i) Amount of monetary
organization {describad on lings 1-9 §n col. {1} listed in your| organization in col. {iYorganized in the suaport
above or IRC section  {ooverning dacumsant?| (i) of your support? us?
(REEiinsGuctions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Jotal
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
2320214
19-04-12

14

11140123 757979 649401 2012.05020 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE 649401_1



Schedule A (Form 990 or 690-E7) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. age 2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A){iv} and 1reur TR \v1]

(Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} > {a) 2008 (b} 2008 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 {e] 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grarts, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 2145474, 1918892.] 1996056. 1947721.] 2706512.[10718655.

2 Taxrevenues lavied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onfisbehalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1through3 . | 2149474.] 1918892.) 1996056.] 1947721.[ 2706512./110718655.

& The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
cn line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)
Publile wggg:s. Sublract ime $ fram ting 4 10 71 B 6 55 s
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiseal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 {b) 2009 (e} 2010 {d} 2011 {e) 2012 __ I} Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2145474.] 1918892.; 1996056.] 1947721.] 2706512.[10718655.

& Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 18,226.] 30,425, 1,188. 931. 370.] 51,140,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regulary carried on

10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V) ... 112 ,925.] 146,464, 200,388. 459,777,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 11223572,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (ses instructions) - 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second thrrd fourth orfi ffth tax year asa sectlon S01(c)(3)

organization, gheck this box and stop here ... abhziei e oo iiiessuessnssssmssassssaisiosezisissiisssrsimnenussrassoasesibsszessimessssssssis
ection C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, calumn (f) divided by line 11, column (§) ... ... |14 95.45 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 92.46 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ime 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - X x]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163. and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I . |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b and llne 14 is 10% of more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
maets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | I > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. if the organization did not check a bax on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 1Ta and Ime 15 Is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did nat check a box on line 13, 16a. 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . i |
Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Page3

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
-Part lil | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Secticn 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization fafled to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to

gualify under the tests listed balow, please complete Part i.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010

{d) 2011

{e) 2012

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees raceived. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 (Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf =

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included an fines 2 and 4 received
from other than disqualified persons that
axceed the greater of $5,00C or 1% of the
amount on line 13 fortheyear | .

cAddlines7aand7b ... ...

8 Public support iSubigetie fctomtnes)

Section B. Tota) Support

Calendar year (or fiseal year baginaing in) {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010

{d) 2011

{e} 2012

{f; Total

9 Amounts fromline 6 ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{tess section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the businass is
regularly carriedon ...

12 Otherincome. Do not in¢lude gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV} - oo
13 Total supponi. (aad tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ........

BMeredrratayirzesaeioy

>l 1

Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column {fy __ .
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A Part b line 35 ...

15

%

16

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage far 2012 {line 1C¢, column {f) divided by line 13, colurn () ...

18 Investment income percentage from 2091 Schedule A, Part (Il line 17

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on Ime 14 and I:ne 15 is more 1han 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

17

%

18

%

mote than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not ¢heck a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a. or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

N

[}
w1

232623 12-04-12
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors
Ceo0pr] M B Attach to Form 990, F EZ, or F 2012
or 990- ttach to Form , Form 880-EZ, or Form 980-FF.

OMB No 1545-0047

Depariment af the Treasury
ntemal Revenue Servico

Name of the organization Emplayer identification number

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. I

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number} organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organizaticn

Form S90-PF

501{c}3) exempt private foundation

4947{a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0o0o00H

501{c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Nate. Only a section 501(c}{7), (B), or (10) organization can check boxes for bath the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property) from any one
contributar. Complete Parts | and 11

Special Rules

m For a section 501(ci3) organization fiting Form 990 or S80-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1} and 170(b)(1){A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2} 2%
of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VIll, line 1h, or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For a section 531(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 980 or 880-EZ that received from any cne contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 11, and lll.

1___] For a section 501(c)(7), {8}, or (10} erganization filing Form 990 or 990-E2 that received fram any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becauss it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 ormare duringtheyear . ... .. . PP 8

Caution. An organization that is not coverad by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not fife Schedule B {Form 920, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, ta
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or S90-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 830-PF) {2012}

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B {Ferm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Pages 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
Part | Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person E
Payrol [ |
$ 55,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il if thera
is a noncash contribution.)
{a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person | XJ
Payroll |:]
$ 60,000. | Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I if there
is & noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Yype of contribution
3 Person [ X]
Payroll {:I
$ 124,817, | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
{a) {b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person E
Payroll G
$ 108.,100. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part [l if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) ()] {c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person [ X|
Pawoll [ |
5 276,078, Noncash [ ]
{Compilete Part I if there
is a noncash contribution.)
{a) () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person [ X|
Payroli D
$ 86.189. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
323452 12-21-12 Schedule B [Form 990, 990-E2, or 980-PF) {2012)
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Schedule B {Form 880, 990-E2Z, ar 890-PF) (2012)
Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number
THE I.OUISVILLE BAN LEAGUE, INC.

Part| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed. -
(a)

(b) 1)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person IEI

Payroll
$ 331,780. Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(=) (b (c)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

7

@
“Type of ¢ontribution

Person Bﬂ
Payroll [::]
- $ 126,485, Noneash [ ]
{Compdete Part li if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} (&)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person m

Payroll D
= — $ 135,000. Noncash [_|

{Complete Part i if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a)

() {c}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person II‘

Payroll D

$ 937,351, Noncash [__]

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b} (€

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

10

{d}
Type of contribution

11

Person IE

Payroll | |
$ 120,000, Noncash [ |

{Comglete Part 1l if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b) {c)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrotl I::I
$ Noncash [ |
({Complete Part 1l if thero
is & noncash contribution.)
223452 12-21-12

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2012)

Name of organization

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

Employer identification number

Partll  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needy
(a}
(c)
f:; D ot : () h ) FMV {or estimate) D (d) .
e escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate received
(a)
{c)
fllj‘oor;'l Description of (b)sh roperty given FMV (or estimate) D - ived
ot iption of noncash property give {see instructions) ate receive:
{a}
1}
:;1 Description of ) h v ci FMV {or estimate) b @ .
o escription of noncash property given {see Instructions) ate received
@
{e)
f':‘o‘:; Seseriotion of ) . _ FMV (or estimate) oot @
em escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate received
{a)
(c)
B () FMV (or estimate) {d)
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {see instructions)
(a)
(e)
::r.n D ipti i ‘h}ash ro iv FMV (or estimate) Dat: o i d
om escription of noncash property given (ses Instructione) @ receive

Page 3

223453 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2012) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

OUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. J_T_
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c){7}, {8}, or (10 ot&anizaﬁons that tetal more an §7,U00 for the
year. Complete columns (a) firough {2} and the fallowing ling entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter

the total of exciusively celigious, charltable, etc., contributicns of $1,000 or less for the year. {Eater is snformation oace )
Use duplicate copias of Part LIl if additional space is needed.

{a} No.
'f;l':rrtﬂ' {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transaferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;l?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transgferse's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
;l‘:rl:‘l‘ {b) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of fransferor to transferee
(a) No.
3‘:'_!111' (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift [d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 12-21-12 Schedule B {Ferm 990, 980-EZ, or 950-PF) {2012}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 880, 20 1 2

Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b. Open to Pubtic
a:::':lm;::x:eszzia;uw P Attach to Form €90. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Ej

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
[Parti | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acc
organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) H
1 Totalnumberatend of year . ... . o
2 Aggregate contributions to {during year) ________________________
3 Aggregate grants from {during year}
4 Aggregate value atend of year ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contre? || ... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used onry

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissibie private benefit? ... e vt tves [ INo
I'Part [ Conservation Easements. OQmpteta it the organrzatron answered "Yes" 1o Form 990 Part IV line T
1 Purpose(s) of canservation easaments held by the crganization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) E] Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [:I Preservaticn of a certified histaric structure
[:] Preservation of open space
2 Complets lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of congervation easements ... enreseeimstrsnnisensevarnaninsrasarnesnerrascee |28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... .. it ere s 120
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historlc etructure |nc|uded in (a) .. | 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after B/17/06, and not ona hlstcmc structure

listed in the National Register ___............ 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modrf ed transferred released ext:ngmshed ortermlnated by the organizatron during the tax
year P>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located -
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periedic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . ........ eevesreneann D Yes E‘ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatron easements durlng the yearb
7 Amount of expenses incurrad in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yaarp §
8 Does each conservation easernent reportad on ling 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h}(4)(B)()
and section 170M)EHBIINT ..o ves Tne
9 InPart X, describe how the organization reports consematlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation sagements.
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complate if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, pravide, in Part X111,
the text of tha footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 858), to report In its revenue staterment and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or ather simitar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
retating to these items:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . ¢ P8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X |

2 If the organization received or held warks of art, hlstorrcal treasures or othsr 5|m||ar assets fdr flnanmal gam prowde
the following amounts required 10 be reported under SFAS 1186 (ASC 958) relating to these itams:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL BN T .. oot envissssensenrnnnes. P B
b Assets included in FOM 880, PAMLX || . iioioveieeceeeroeeeeeenoescencan anssnsssssnsssssnssrsssenssssnerserserseees. P B
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D (Form 890) 2012
Bhidhe
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Schedule D {Form 890) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. * Page 2
I Part IlI [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection itams
(check alt that apply):
a L] Public exhibition d D l.oan of exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e E:l Cther
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X[t
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be rnaintained as part of the organization's collection? . i I—_—I Yes D No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if ihe organization answersd "Yee" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form$90, PartX? ... ...
b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Pan XIII and complete the followmg table

|:| Yes l___l No

Amount
€ Beginning DalANCe || e et asrnerreseeasasareenns | | 1E
d Additions during the YBRE .. esteereeeneeeraens ceiaesismensnsressnaneennennenn |10
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance , 1f

2a Did the organlzatlon mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X !|ne 21'? e E:l Yes D No
b _If "Yas," explain the arrangement in Part Xili, Check here if the explanation has been promded in Part XIII i eiiiiiaiisisseiisiases [:]
Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Cumrent year {b) Prior year {c) Two vears back | {d) Three years back | {e) Four ygars back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions .
Net |nvestment earmngs galns, and Iosses
Grants or scholarships ...
Cther expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses .

o End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-andowment P %

b Permanent endowment p» %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are thers endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

@ o o o

by: Yes{ No
(i} unretated organiZations || | .. . e e e s ereeas s e seaseme e e ens s nrsaaayanes rensvrnenatesesansnrssannnes | LOEMIL
{ii} related organizations .. eerveraetasrsssnssasss esntnntsetartesanmrnsesnraronransessnesens | | SBUI)

b If "Yas" to 3afii}, are the related crganlzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule H‘? ISV VURU VST K - -

4 Describe in Part XHI the intanded uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, lina 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other) depreciation

Ta Land 179,771, 179.771,
b Bl.nldmgs 1,687,295.] 1,064,378, 622,917,
¢ Lsasehoid improvemeﬂts
d EQUIDMENt . eceeeseneerennns 540,838, 393,082, 147,756,
e Other ..oeeeieieenieee,
Totai, Add P 1a through 1a. {Go!umn (a‘g must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10fc).) i 950,444,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232052
12-10-12
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
| Part VI!| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category fincluding name of security) (b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: C
(1) Financial derivatives | ...
(2) Closely-hald equity interests ...
{3y Other

A

(8

[}

(3]

(E}

()
18

{H)

0]
Total. (Col. (b must squal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 12.) I»
[Part VIIl] Investments - Program Related. See Form 930, Part X, lins 13.
{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {¢) Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

&

3

{4)

i5)

{6}

7}

(23}

7]

{10}
Total, {Cal, (b must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) fing 13.) >

l Part IX i Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b} Book value

4]
{2)
—8
{4)
()]
6
0]
{8)
{2
{10)
Total. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B Ng 15.) .ooiivireins i s .
[Part X [ Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. [a} Descripticn of liability (b) Book value
{1) Federalincome taxes
2 DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN PAYABLE 363,935,
(3 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 102,189,
]
{5}
(8)
(7}
(8)
—©
(1)
(4
Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fine 25.) ... ... 466,134,
2. FIN 48 {ASG 740) Footnote. In Part X1l provids the text of the footnote to the crganization's financial statements that reports the organization's
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 [ASC 740). Check tiere if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232053
12-10-12
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Schedula B (Form 990) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
Part X! | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue p

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements | e,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not an Form 990, Part Vil, ling 12:

a Netunrealized gains on iNVestments ... ... |22 936.

b Donated services and use of facilites I 2b

c Retoveries of prior year Qrants ...t sessseaeeensess |26

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . ..o eeeeeenees 26 68,685,

e Addlines 2athrough2d .. ....ceecconiscens | 2e 63,621,
3 Subtractline 2efromline1 .. 3 3,087,567,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill llne 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vil line7b . ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xill) ab

¢ Addlines4aand4b ... ST I (- 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and pos— eaual Form 890, Partl fine 12} 5 3,087,567,

[Part XIl [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses par Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements s 1 3,027 i 383.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 590, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ... ..., |23

b Prior yearadjustments ... 2

c Otherlosses . .. ... s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 2d 68 685,

¢ Addlines 2athrough2d .. ....corresenrion 2¢ 68,685.
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3 2,958,698,
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part IX I|ne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investmant expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b ...l l 4a

b Other {Describe in Part X!Il.} P, I_-‘-p

¢ Addlines4aand4b ... OO 1Y, - 0.

5 _ Total expensaes. Add lines aand 4c, mustequai Form 990, Part ], fine 18.) oo omivnn e 5 2,958,698,
[Part Xili| Supplemental Information

Completa this part to provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3, 5, and 9 Part lli, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, ling 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE LEAGUE TS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL

INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIEED UNDER SECTION

501(C){(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE LEAGUE FILES AN INFORMATIONAL

TAX RETURN AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL REGULATIONS AND A COPY IS FILED WITH THE

KENTUCKY ATTORNEY GENERAIL., HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT

DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE LEAGUE'S TAY-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO

TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT

THE LEAGUE HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME FQOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Scheduls D [Form 930) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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Scheduls D {Form 990 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, TINC. 3
Part Xlll| Supplemental Information feontinueq)

AND 2012,

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012, THE LEAGUE DID NQOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST

OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR

PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TQ OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED., TAX

YEARS STILL OPEN UNDER FEDERAL AND STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE 68,685,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL BVENT EXPENSES 68,685,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
232055

12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental information Regarding | ous e tsescour

(Form 890 or 890-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
GComplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18 )
el or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line &
e ® P Attach to Form 980 or Form $90-EZ. B> See separate instructions.

Name of the erganization

THE LQUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answerad *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lin
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-gavernment grants
b L__l Internet and email solicitations f E Solicitation of government grants
o [:] Phane solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d l:] In-persen solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustess or
key employees listed in Form 950, Part VI or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:' Yes LI ne
b if "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

fii Amount paid . .
{1y Name and address of individual e A} D, (iv} Gross receipts tg’ of retained by) | (Vi) Amount paid
or entity {fundraiser) (i} Activity o eonical o from activity fundraiser SIS aaIy)
contrbuions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it s exempt from registration
or licansging.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

232081

01-07-13
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] Part i | Gaming. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" ta Form 990, Par: IV line 19, or reported more than

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC. 2
Part II| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ing 18, or 1
of fundraising event contributions and grass income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gros| 00.
(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other eve
DIVERSITY OPPCRTUNITY NONE gh
SOIREE CPEN -
° (event type} {event type) {total number) ’
=)
=
811 Grossrecepts 78,325. 72,854. 151,179,
2 Less:Contibutions ... .. . 24,500. 26 ,854. 51,354,
8 Gross income (line 1 minusline 2 ... 53,825, 46,000. 89,825,
4 Cashprizes | . ...
5 Noncashprizes . .. . .....oce... 1,361. 10,5840, 11,941.
7]
1]
5|6 Renviaciitycosts )
i
B17 Food and beverages 18,481, 3,473, 21,964,
o
8 Entsrtatment .. ... 200, 200.
9 Otherdirectexpenses 20,597, 13,983, 34,580,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d) o B 68,685,
_Net incerne summary. Combine fine 3, calumn {d), and line 10, > 31,140,

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming {add
)
3 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (Y OMergaming 1o\t through col. (o)
3
@
1 Graoss revenue .............
w|2 Cashprizes . .
2
]
213 Noncash prizes
(AT
a
£1{4 PRentfaciltycosts
[a]
§ Otherdirectexpenses ... ...
Yes % [ Yes % DYes %
6 Volunteer labor R L Ino No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5§ in column {d) . e N }
8 Nstgaming income summary. Combine ling 1, golumnd andfine 7 oo
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? |:| Yes E] No
b If "Ng," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? [:l Yes |:| No
b [ "Yes," explain:
232082 01-07-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Ferm 990 or 990-E2) 2012 THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

age 3
No

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership ar other antity formed|
to administer charitable gaming? ...

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In:
a The organization's facility

Ne

O OOV OO ROROURPRON 1. %
b Anoutside FACIIY | e e b ere s p e sresrrsrrsaressnents-verens L 1ODD %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . C JvYes [:I No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization - $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P §
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided

D Director/officer |:| Employee I:I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a 1s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? L_—| ves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law te be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear e §
]Paﬂ IVI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {jii) and (v), and Part Il
lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15h, 15¢, 16. and 17b, as applicable. Also complats this part to provide any additional information (see instructions),

232083 01-07-13

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2012
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SGHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980,
Departmant of the Treasury Part 1V, line 23.
Inisevial Revenue Servics P Attach to Form 980. See separata | ctions.
Name of the organization

____THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
Part VI, Section A, line Ta. Complete Part IIl to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

OME No, 1545-0047

2012

First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for perso)
|:] Travel for companions C] Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
E’ Discretionary spending account ]:‘ Personal services {g.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}
o If any of the baxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization fellow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll toexplain __ . ... ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the GEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? eeeemrveeratreraen ey ennveeranne k2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Diractor. Gheck all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Iil.
Compensation committes |:| Written employment contract
EI Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
m Form 990 of other organizations Eﬂ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
arganization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? PSSPV OPROPORRR B - .4
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongqualified retirement plan') SO TT T OTRI TR 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangemert? .. ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable ameunts fer each item in Part m '
Only section 501{c){3) and 501({c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
b Any related organization? eeeereen e . . . 5b £
If "Yes" to lina 5a or Sb, describe in Part Ul
& For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrug any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? ... 6a X
b Any related organlzatlon? . . N N 6b X
i "Yes" to line Ba or Bb, descrlbﬂ in F’art Il!
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describa in Part Il et . TR 4
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accruad pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract axception describad in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descrbe inPart Wl 8 =
9 If"Yas" toline 8, did the grganization alsc follow the rebuttable presumption pracedure described in
Regulations section 53.49586(e)? .. i oo, o riseaeiies i isesbeteietiigneniasse s e ntizienireiense | D)
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce see the Instructnons for Fcrm 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
23211+
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ O

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 2
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. Onpen to Public

et B darign Sarcs P Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ. et

Name of the organization

ber

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

EDUCATION PROGRAMS TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY .

FORM 990, PART TII, LINE 2, NEW PROGRAM SERVICES:

MATURE WORKERS PROGRAM, FEDERAL TRAINING PROGRAM FOR PEQPLE OVER 55.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

ADVOCACY

EXPENSES & 250,140. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: ARTIE ROBERTSON, COO, IS GIVEN &

COPY OF FORM 990 TO REVIEW AND ASK ANY QUESTIONS PRIOR TO FILING. THE COO

ALSO E-MAILS A DRAFT COPY OF FORM 980 TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS AFTER HE HAS

REVIEWED TIT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION.B, LINE 15A:

EACH YEAR, THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE BOARD IS REQUIRED, UNDER THE

NATIONAL URBAN LEAGUE TERMS OF AFFILIATION, TO APPRAISE THE PERFORMANCE

OF THE PRESIDENT/CECQ. THE PERFORMANCE PLAN AND APPRAISAL IS CONDUCTED

BY THE BOARD CHAIR, AND THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS AND GIVES

APPROVAL. FOLLOWING, THE PERFORMANCE PLAN AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS ARE

DISCUSSED AND REVIEWED BETWEEN THE CEQ AND THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE

PLAN UTILIZES A RATING SYSTEM FROM ONE TO FIVE, AND A COPY QOF THE

APPROVED SIGNED PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL IS FORWARDED TO THE NATIONAL

URBAN LEAGUE. ANNUALLY, EACH FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE RECEIVES A PERFORMANCE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 830-E2Z) (2012)
232211
£1-04-13
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Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990 2012
Mame of the organization

THE LOUISVI

APPRATSAL, FROM THEIR REPORTING SUPERVISCR. THE GOAL IS

REVIEW THE EMPLOYEE'S GOALS, IN ADDITION TO EVALUATING HIS/HER

ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND ASSESSING TRAINING NEEDS. THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW

APPROACH IS TQ ASSESS THE PERFORMANCE BY USING A NUMERTCAL RATING

SYSTEM, AND MANAGERS SCORE THE EMPLOYEE AGATNST A NUMBER OF OEJECTIVES

AND PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL ATTRIBUTES. AS A RESULT OF THE RATING, AN

EMPLOYEE CAN RECEIVE A SALARY INCREASE FROM 1% TO 3%, PLUS A 1% OR 2%

ONE-TIME BONUS. IF THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW EARNS THE EMPLOYEE A ONE-TIME

BONUS, BUT THE SUPERVISOR BELIEVES THE EMPLOVEE DESERVES AN ADDITIONAL

BONUS, & WRITTEN REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE PRESIDENT/CEQ FOR

APPROVAL. IF AN EMPLOYEE IS BEING PROMOTED TQ A POSITION OF HIGHER

RESPONSIBILITY AND SALARY AT THE SAME TIME AS THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW

FOR SALARY ADJUSTMENT, THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW MAY ALSO BE CONVERTED TO

BONUS UPON APPROVAL OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO. IF AN EQUITY ADJUSTMENT IS TO

BE MADE IN THE SALARY OF THE EMPLOYEE AT THE SAME TIME AS THE

PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR SALARY ADJUSTMENT, THE PERFORMANCE REVIEW

INCREASE MAY ALSO BE CONVERTED TO BONUS UPON APPROVAL OF THE

PRESIDENT/CEOQ. EACH EMPLOYEE SALARY RANGE IS BASED ON WORK RELATED

EXPERIENCE YEARS, IN ADDITION TO LEVEL OF EDUCATION. PERIODICALLY, THE

LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE EVALUATES THE SALARY RANGE OQF ITS

NOT-FOR-PROFIT POSITIONS BY COMPARING SIMILAR WORK RELATED

RESPONSIBILITIES AND EDUCATION OF OTHER EMPLOYERS WITHIN THE METRO

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE LEAGUE HAS A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY FOR ALL STAFF AND BOARD MEMBERS., BOARD MEMBERS AND

EMPLOYEES ARE ORIENTATED TO THE POLICY WHEN THEY JOIN THE ORGANIZATION, AND

THEY ARE REQUIRED TO READ AND SIGN THE POLICY AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

a1 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012}
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Schedule O {Form 890 or 990-E7) (2012}
Name of the organization

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

STATEMENT. EACH YEAR DURING TRAINING SESSTONS, THE POLI

AND DISCUSSED WITH EMPLOYEES AND WITH BOARD MEMBERS. TH

MONITORED EACH YEAR TO ASSURE THAT EACH EMPLOYEE AND BOARD MEMBER HAS A

SIGNED CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT. BEFORE ENTERING INTO AGREEMENTS FOR

SERVICES OR PURCHASES WITH INDIVIDUALS, ORGANIZATIONS, OR BUSINESSES, A

REVIEW IS DONE BY THE SR. VICE PRESIDENT/CHIEF QOPERATING QFFICER AND/OR THE

PRESIDENT/CEQ TO ASSURE THAT NO EMPLOYEE OR BOARD MEMBER WOULD BENEFIT

FINANCIALLY FROM SUCH SERVICES OR PRODUCTS. SHOULD A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

BE IDENTIFIED, IT IS DOCUMENTED, AND OPTIONS FOR ELIMINATING THE CONFLICT

ARE REVIEWED TO DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: SEE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE'S

COMPENSATION POLICY AS DESCRIBED ON SCHEDULE O FOR FORM 3980, PART VI,

SECTION B, LINE 153,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ANYONE APPEARING IN PERSON AT THE

OFFICE OF THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS MAY

REQUEST TO INSPECT THE THREE MOST RECENT ANNUAL INFORMATION RETURNS (FORM

550), EXCLUDING THE LIST OF SIGNIFICANT DONORS (SCHEDULE B} THAT IS

ATTACHED TO FORM 990, BUT INCLUDING THE ACCOMPANYING SCHEDULE A AND THE

LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE'S ORIGINAL APPLICATION FOR RECOGNITION OF ITS

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS (FORM 1023 OR FORM 1024), FILED WITH THE IRS, AND ALL

ACCOMPANYING SCHEDULES AND ATTACHMENTS. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS

NOT NORMALLY DISSEMINATED TQ THE PUBLIC.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

POST RETIREMENT RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC

BENEFIT COSTS 58,639,
e Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) {2012)
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Schedule O (Form 880 or 980-E7) {2012)

Name of the organization

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE QF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OVERSEES THE SELECTION OF

AUDITORS, REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AND THE AUDIT PROCESS.

o1bea3 Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) {2012)
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Forn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Org anization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury

Intemal Rsvanus Sarvice P File a separate application for each return.

* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisBoX . ... .......c.ccccmmmisrimsnns o saressees > IXI

* | you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Manth Extenston, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this fomm).

Da not complete Part lf unless Yo have alrsady been granted an automatic 3-moenth extensian on a previously filed Form 8888.

Electronic filing (a-fig) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to fils (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-manth extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 ta request an extension
af time to file any of the forms fisted In Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic fifing of this form,
vigit wwswirs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

IPart1 | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit ariginal {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

All other corporations {including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and frusts must use Form 7004 to request an exfension of time

to file income tax retums.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, ses instructions.

print

— THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC,

doe :“;., for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0O. box, See instructions. Social security number {SSN}
f;‘l’:fr'ny"s”;e 1535 WEST BROADWAY

instructions. | City, town or post office, stats, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for [file a separate application for each retumy

Application Return | Appllcation Return
Is For Code J1sFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ a1 Form 99C-T (corperation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(s) or 408 trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form1 990-T {trust other than above) 06 | Form 8870 12
LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE

® The books are In the care of P 1535 WEST BROADWAY - LOUISVILLE , Ky 40203
Telephone No., p- (502) 561-6830 FAX No.
® |f the organizaticn does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box | _.....oeciieetoene, > |:|
® |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exernption Number {GEN) - If this is for the whole group, check this
box P g .|t it Is for past of the group, check this box e [T and attach a fist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-menth (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of fime until
FEBRUARY 15, 2014 | toiile the exsmpt organization return for the organization named above, The extension

i:fFL_t?e organization's retum fgr: M A' L E D

calendar year

.
p- (X1 tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2012 .andending JUN 30, 2013

" NOV 14 2013
DMLO

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initiat return 1 Final rjtu
Ghange in accounting period

3a |f this application Is for Form 890-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 8089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. %al$ 0.
b i this application is for Form S90-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6063, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| § 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Faderal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3|8 0.
Cautigr. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Forim 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment Inslructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see instructions. Form B868 (Rev. 1-2013)
itk
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Trey Grayson
Secretary of State
Recelved and Filed
10/08/2007 2:11:41 PM
AMENDED AND RESTATED Fee Recelpt: $16.00

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
or
THE URBAN LEAGUE OF LOUISVILLE

The Urban League of Louisville, a non-profit corporation organized and existing under
Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes (the “Corporation”), submits the following
statement for the purpose of amending and restating its Articles of Incorporation (the “Amended
and Restated Articles”) in their entirety, and does hereby certify as follows:

FIRST: The original Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Initial Articles™)
were filed with the Kentucly Secretary of State on Angust 31, 1921.

SECOND: Pursuant to the provisions of KRS Chapter 273.263(4), the following
amendments are incorporated into these Amended and Restated Articles and that except for the
designated amendments, the Amended and Restated Articles currently set forth, without change,
the corresponding provisions of the Initial Arficles as theretofore amended, and that the
Amended and Restated Articles together with the designated amendments supersede the Initial
Articles and all amendments thereto.

THIRD: Pursuant to KRS 273.273(3), the foregoing amendment and restatement of the
Tnitjal Articles correctly sets forth the provisions of the Initial Articles as theretofore amended,
and have been duly adopted by the Directors of the Corporation in a meeting of the Board of
Directors on January 17, 2007, as required by law, and supersede the Initial Articles and all
amendments thereto. :

FOURTH: Articles I through IX of the Corporation’s Initial Articles are hereby amended so that
as amended (the “Amendment™), the Articles shall read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE L

The name of the non-stock, nonprofit corporation shall be The Louisville Urban League,
Inc. (the “League™). )

ARTICLEII

The mailing address of the League’s principal office and the street address of its
registered office, shall be 1535 West Broadway, Louisville, Kentucky 40203. The registered
agent at said address shall be Benjamin K. Richmond.




ARTICLE TII

The nature of the business, the abjects and purposes proposed to be transacted, promoted
and carried on by the League shall be religious, charitable and educational in their nature, and
such as from which no pecuniary profit shall be derived, and shall be to assist African Americans,
ofher minority groups and the disadvantaged to attain social and economic equality and stability
through direct services and advocacy and shall inciude, without limitation, the following:

1st

2nd

3rd

4

Sta

6th
7th

8th

To work for improving social and economic conditions among African Americans,
other minority groups and disadvantaged populations of Louisville and vicinity.

To promote cooperation among agencies and organizations serving African
Americans, other minority groups and disadvantaged populations of Louisville
and vicinity.

To help in job training and employment for African Americans, other minority
groups and disadvantaged citizens.

To educate African Americans, other minority groups and similarly disadvantaged
populations of Louisville and vicinity to a befter understanding of etvil and social
questions, and of their opportunities for resolution.

To promote on the part of ail the people of Louisville and vicinity a better
understanding of the problems of African Americans, other minority groups and
stmilarly disadvantaged populatiors.

To further improve the present cordial relationship among all people of Louisville.

To mslke such studies in Louisville and vicinity as may be required to accomplish
the above objectives.

To conduct its affairs and functions exclusively for the promotion of social
welfare of African Americans, other minority groups and disadvantaged
populations of Louisville and vicinity,

Solely for the above purposes, the League is empowered to exercise all rights and powers
conferred by the Act, 50 long as they are consigtent with the requirements of Section 501{c)(3) of
the Tnternal Reverme Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), including, but without limitation
thereor, to participate, either directly or through a subordinate organization which is controlled
by or affiliated with the League, as a member, partner, associate or shareholder in a business
organization in 2 manner that will permit the League to act exclusively in’ furtherance of its
charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Tt is intended that this League shall have the status of a corporation which is exempt from
federal income taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code as an orgamization' described in
Section 501(c)(3)-of the Code, ‘confributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of
fhe Code. These Articles shall be construed accordingly, and zll powers end activities of the
League shall be Limited accordingly. -




O A RTICLE TV

Tn carrying out the corporate purpose, no part of the net eamyings of the League shall
jnure 1o fhe benefit of or be distributable to any of its directors, officers or any other private
individual, entity or crganization except that the League shall be anthorized to pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered, to make reimbursement for reasonable and appropriate
expenses and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of its purpose as set forth
these Articles of Incorporation. No substantial part of the activities of the League shall be the
carrying on of propaganda, attempting to influence legistation, (except as permitted by Code
section 501 (h)) or participating in, or intervening in (including the publishing or distributing of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public
office.

ARTICLE V

The business of the League shall be conducted by a Board of Directors consisting of not
less than ten (10) persons. The names of each of the individuals who are the Corporation’s mitial
directors are as follows:

H.E. Hall
Lee P. Miller
W. H. Perry, Ir.

J. A. C. Lattimore

ARTICLE V1

The League shall have one or more classes of members, The designation of such class or
classes of members, the mammer of election or appointment and the qualifications and rights of
the members of cach class shall be as set forth in the League’s bylaws. The League shall have no
capital stock.

ARTICLE VII

Bylaws of the League, as dnly adapted or from time to time altered, amended, or repealed
by the Board of Directors of the League, shall set forth provisions for the regulation of the
internal affairs of the League, including, but not limited to: (1) the composition of and the
marme> for election .and removal of the members of the Board of Directors; (2) the designations

and duties of officers of the League, and the manner of their selection; and (3) such other matters
as may be determined by the Board of Directors. '

_3-




[T

The Board of Directors may authorize the dissolution of the League by a majority of the
directors. Upon the League’s dissolution, the Board of Directors shall direct the distribution of
the League’s assefs, after adequate provision for creditors ghall have been made, to an
organization or organizations, qualifying as charitable organizations pursuant to Code section
501(c)(3) to be used for cne or more exempt PUTpoSes within the meaning of Code Section
501(c)(3) or to the federal, state, and/or local government for a public purpose. In selecting such
organizations to which to distribute the League’s assets, the Board of Directors shall give first
priority to any successor organization of the League; and second, to any other organizations or
governmental entity with the same or substantially similar purpose to the League. Any such
assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction of the county
in which the principal office of the League is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to
such organization or organizations, as szid court shall determine, which are orgamized and
operated exclusively under Code section 501(c)(3).

ARTICLE IX

Amendments to the Articles of Incorporation may be made by the Board of Directors of
the League.

Dated: January 17. 2007

THE URBAN LEAGUE OF LOUISVILLE

: —
o~
py (10— WS =
T. Kennedy Helm, ITI, Chainnan of the
Board of Directors
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ST GONSENT TO SERVE
AS
INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT
FOR
THE URBAN LEAGUE OF LOUISVILLE

The undersigned hereby consents to serve as the initial registered agent for The Urban
Leagne of Louigville (the "Corporation), as contemplated by the Corporation's Articles of

Incorporation.
L ompe] i
@»’W\A\_ [C ! ﬂ/é',ﬁ-\_g

Benjamin K. Richmond
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Secretary of State

Filed
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Division of Corporations Certificate of Withdrawal | CWA

BUSINESS FILINGS

P.O.Box 718
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-2848
http:/iwww.s05s.ky.gov/

of Assumed Name

This certifies that the assumed name of
Louisville Urban League

[Aasumed name upder which [he businpss is boing conouchad|

has been discontinued by
The Urban League of Louisville

[Rael nama » KRS 36E.075(1)]

which is the “real name” of  [YOU MUST CHECK ONE]

[:la Domestlc General Partnarship Q_a Feoreign General Parinership
] a Domestic Limited Liability Partnership L a Foreign Limited Liability Partnership
l_—:l a Domestlc Limited Partnership _]_:La Foreign Liniitec Partnership
_|_—_:|_a Domestic Business Trust _l—__—La Foreign Business Trust
a Domestic Corporation _l:|_a Foreign Corparation
_[___13 Domestic Limited Liability Company . _J:l_a Foreign Limited Liability Company
_L___la Joint Venture
organtzed and existing in the state or country of Jefierson , and whose address is
1535 West Broadway Louisville KY . 40203
Eirant address, ¥ any Cly Blzla Zip Codm
The certificate of assumed name was filed with the Secretary of State on _%/7/2004
The certificate of withdrawal of ed name is executed by
.It\ Egrsture . Glignelun
Benjamin K Righmond, Presideni/CEQ
Print ar lypa namo and tille Fnl er type Tame and s
9/18/2007 _
Dsle : - Date

CWA (06/07) {See atiachad sheet for instructions)




Form w-g

{Rev. August 2013)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sarvice

Request for Taxpayer
identlfication Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name {as shown on your income ax relur]
THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

Business nama/disregarded entity name, if differant from above
LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:
[ individuai/sole proprietor G Corporation

[[] Other (seo nstructions) »

D & Corporation
[[1 umited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, =5 corporation, P=partnership) >

501(C)3

Exemptions (see instructions):
|:| Partnarship D Trust/estate
Exempt payes code (if any)
Exemption from FATGA reporting
code {if any)

Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.}

1535 W BROADWAY

Requester's nama and address (optional)

Gity, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE KY 40203

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account numbar{s) here foptional)

N Toxpayer identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given an the “Name” lin
to avold backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident allen, sale proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other
entities, It Is your employer Identification number (EIN). If you do not have & number, see How to got a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is in more than one hame, see the chart on page 4 for guidalines on whose

number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a n

2, | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withhalding, or (b) I H
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all Interest or ¢

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. | am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below), and

4. The FATCA codels) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is corract.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 abave if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholcing
because you have falled to repart all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage

Interast pald, acquisition or abando
generally, payments other than inte;

ved property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an Individual retlrement arrangsment (IRA), and
‘and ditidends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide vj»ur carrect TIN. See the

Instructions on page 3.
Sign Signatura of
Here W.S. peraon > -

Date

General Instruction
Section references are ta the Internal Aevenue Coddtiniess otherwise notad.
Future developments. The IRS has created 3 page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gov/w3. Information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as leglslation enacted after we release i) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A parson who I8 requined to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
corect taxpayer idantfication nurnber [TIN) ta report, (or example, income paid to
you, payments made to you In settisment of payment card and third party networl
transactions, raal estate ransactions, martgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonmant of sesurad propatty, cancellation of debt, or contribulions you made
to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S, person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2, Cartify that you are nat subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.8. exempt payee. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. persen, your allocable shara of
any partnarship income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

4
</2/1Y
dirocaty dnvectod
withholding tax on forgign partners® share of#ffectivaly doanected income, and
4. Gertify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} Indicating that you are
exempt fram the FATCA reparting, is correct.
Note. If you are 2 U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-8 ta request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially
almilar to this Form W-8.
Definition of a U.S. person. For faderal tax purpases, you are considersd a U.S,
person if you are:
» An indlvidual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,
= A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

= An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
+ A domastic trust {as defined In Regulations section 301.7701-7),

Special rules for partnerships. Partrerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay & withholding tax under section
1448 on any foreign partners’ share of sffectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not bean received,
the rules under saction 1446 raquire a partnership to presume that a partner is a
farsign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding ax. Tharafore, if you are a
L.&. perzon that is a partner in & partnarship conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-4 to the partnership te establish your U.S. status
and avoid sestion 1448 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

rorm W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
The Louisville Urban League, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Louisville Urban League, Inc. (a not-for-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control refevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Louisville Urban League, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
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Other Matters
Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements. The schedules of
expenses on pages 17 and 18 and schedules of support, revenue and expenses by program services on pages
19-21 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on pages 22 and 23, as required by
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis, and is also not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Bxcept for
that portion marked “unaudited,” on which we express no opinion, the information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September XX,
2014, on our consideration of The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

OCQ&WA@, %m,aiémy ¢ Oeturtf

Louisville, Kentucky
September 8, 2014



THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 10)

Certificates of deposit (Note 1)

Accounts and grants receivable, net of allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $0 for 2014 and

$2,800 for 2013 (Notes 1 and 8)
Investments (Notes 1, 2 and 10)

Property and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 4)

Prepaid expenses
Deferred compensation plan (Note 3)

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Deferred compensation plan (Note 3)

Defined benefit plan payable (Note 7)
Mortgage payable (Note 5)

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 9)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014 2013
$ 903,456 $ 754,386
37,000 37,000
730,133 845,943
38,805 29,496
846,605 950,444
8,058 7,208
136,340 101,499
$2,700397  $ 2,725,976
$ 172,705 $ 175,085
136,340 101,499
226,868 363,935
25,104
535,913 665,623
1,545,731 1,443,856
618,753 616,497
2,164,484 2,060,353
$2,700397  $ 2,725,976




THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC,

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Public Support and Revenues
Contributions and memberships (Note 1)
Grants
Public support (Note 8)

Interest
Unrealized gain on investments (Note 2)

Other income
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Pledges received

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses
Employment services program
Housing services and development

Youth development programs
Advocacy

Total program expenses

Management and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

{(Decrease) increase in total net assets before pension
related changes other than net periodic benefit cost

Pension related changes other than net periodic
benefit costs (Note 7)

Increase in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 556,936 3 30,200 5 587,136
11,302 1,963,329 1,974,631
324,712 324,712
1,071 1,071
39 39
64,769 287,017 351,786
2,603,002 (2,603,002)
3,237,119 2,256 3,239,375
1,636,661 1,636,661
579,451 579,451
492,287 492,287
198,557 o 198,557
2,906,956 2,906,956
279,961 279,961
107,832 107,832
3,294,749 3,294,749
(57,630) 2,256 (55,374)
159,505 159,505
101,875 2,256 104,131
1,443,856 616,497 2,060,353
$ 1,545,731 £ 618,753 § 2,164,484




2013

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 590,219 % 59,350 $ 649,569

82,500 1,745,806 1,828,306
1,250 324,712 325,962
370 370
936 936
70,440 281,605 352,045
2,240,468 (2,240,468)
400 (400)
2,986,583 170,605 3,157,188
1,480,469 1,480,469
576,721 576,721
565,208 565,208
112,842 _ 112,842
2,735,240 2,735,240
182,360 182,360
109,783 109,783
3,027,383 3,027,383
(40,800) 170,605 129,305
58,639 58,639
17,839 170,605 188,444
1,426,017 445,892 1,871,909

$ 1443856 § 616,497 § 2,060,353




THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Contributions received 577,866 $ 649,069

Grants and public support received 2,417919 1,890,977

Interest received 1,071 370

Other income received 351,786 352,148

Cash paid to employees and suppliers (3,147,359)  (2,896,949)

Interest paid (376) (2,623)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 200,907 (6,108)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures for property and equipment (26,733) (39,147
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Principal payments on mortgage (25,104) (29,966)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 149,070 (75,221)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 754,386 829,607
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 903,456 $§ 754,386

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2014 2013
Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Net increase in total net assets $ 104,131 $ 188,444
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 130,572 137,033
Unrealized gain on investments (39) (936)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (2,766) (125)
Donations of stock (9,270)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 103
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts and grants receivable 118,576 (262,891)
Prepaid expenses (850) (3,224
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (2,380) (25,432)
Defined benefit plan payable (137,067) (39,080)
Total adjustments 96,776 (194,552)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $_ 200907 § (6,108)




Note 1.

THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of League and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of League:

The Louisville Urban League, Inc. (League) is a not-for-profit organization as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, The League provides a service of
assisting African Americans, other minorities, and disadvantaged persons in the ficlds of
economic development and employment, education and youth incentives, housing, health
and social welfare, race and community relations, and community development principally
through programs funded by Metro United Way, federal, state and local governments,
foundations, donors and memberships.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of The Louisville Urban League, Inc. is
presented to assist in understanding the League’s financial statements. The financial
Statements are representations of the League’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents:

The book balance of cash and cash equivalents totaled $903,456 and $754,386 at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The League considers unrestricted demand
deposits and certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less to
be cash and cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are carried at cost. There are no
restrictions imposed by donors or lenders on the use of cash.

Certificates of deposit:

Certificates of deposit with original maturities greater than three months and
remaining maturities less than one year are classified as short-term investments. As
of June 30, 2014 and 2013, certificates of deposits were held at two banks as follows:
$20,000 at Republic Bank and $17,000 at Louisville Community Development Bank,



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments:

Investments are valued at fair market value as determined based on quoted prices in
active markets (see Note 2). The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents
reported in the statement of financial position approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of those instruments. Donated investrents are recorded at their fair
market value as of the date received.

Receivables:

The valuation of accounts, pledges and grants receivable is based upon a detail
analysis of past due accounts and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated
uncollectible accounts increase the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the
account is written off, the allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

The League has a policy to capitalize property and equipment with a cost of $1,000 or
greater with a useful lifc greater than one year. Property and equipment are stated at
cost. Cost is determined by purchase price or, for contributed property, fair market
value at the date contributed to the League. Depreciation is provided on the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the property as follows:

Building 30 years
Furniture and equipment 5 to 10 years
Contributions:

Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor.

The League records donated services that require specific expertise and would
normally have been purchased, and donated services that create or enhance non-
financial assets, at fair market value. Those donated services that do not meet these
specific criteria are not reflected in the financial statements. No amounts have been
reflected in the financial statements for personal volunteer services inasmuch as no
objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how
the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to
acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the League
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Conditional promises to give, which depend on the occurrence of specified future and
uncertain events to bind the promise, are recognized when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met.

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Total expenses for the years ended June
30, 2014 and 2013 were approximately $25,400 and $24,600, respectively.

Income taxes:

The League is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-profit
organization as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, The
League files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the
Kentucky Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the League’s tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income. Management does not believe that the League has unrelated
business income for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the League did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ending on or after June 30,
2011 remain subject to IRS review and change. Tax years still open under state
statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures,
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through September 8, 2014, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2. Investments and Fair Value Measurements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America establish a
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1-  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the League has
the ability to access.

Level2—  Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other
than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3~  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Common stock in Louisville Development Bancorp, Inc. — The stock is valued
based upon the book value of the company, which is an estimate of fair value.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values, Furthermore,
although the League believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with
other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions tfo
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date.

Cost and fair market value of investments as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are summarized

below:

Level 3 inputs;

Common stock-Louisville
Development Bancorp, Inc.

Level 3 inputs:

Common stock-Louisville
Development Bancorp, Inc.

June 30, 2014
Fair Unrealized
Cost Value Depreciation

$73.852 $38.805 $(35,047)

June 30, 2013
Fair Unrealized
Cost Value Depreciation

$64,582 $29.496 $(35,086)

Cost is based upon the fair market value as of the date the stock was donated. During the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the League’s investments appreciated in value by

$39 and $936 respectively.

Common stock, 6/30/12
Unrealized appreciation

Common stock, 6/30/13
Donated stock
Unrealized appreciation

Common stock, 6/30/14

Fair Value

$28,560
936

29,496
9,270
39

38.805

10



Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment-Deferred Compensation

The League has a deferred compensation agreement with its President. In accordance with
the Plan agreement, the League contributes 3% of the President’s base salary per year
beginning in 2004. Benefit payments from the Plan to the President will be made in

accordance with Plan provisions.

Fair market value of the trust investments at Mutual of America as of June 30, 2014 and

2013 is summarized below:

201
Level 1 inputs:

Cash equivalents $ 18,944

Equity mutual funds:
Growth funds 57,462
Growth and value funds 59,934
$136,340

Property and Equipment

2013

$ 15,745

41,934
43.820

$101.499

Property and equipment of the League consist of furniture, equipment, and a building
located at 1535 West Broadway in Louisville, Kentucky. The building was first occupied
on December 4, 1990, The capitalized building and equipment costs and related
accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are shown below:

June 30, 2014
Accumulated Net Book
Cost Depreciation Value
Building $1,687,203 $1,133,352 $553,943
Land 179,771 179,771
Equipment and furniture 549,822 436,931 112,891
32,416,888 $1,570,283 846
June 30, 2013
Accumulated Net Book
Cost Depreciation Value
Building $1,687,295 $1,064,378 $622,917
Land 179,771 179,771
Equipment and furniture 540,838 393.082 147,736
$2,407,904 $1,457.460 95 4

11



Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mortgage Payable

During the year ended June 30, 2004, the League obtained a mortgage in the amount of
$249,900 from Fifth Third Bank for the purpose of renovating the corporate office at 1535
West Broadway. The mortgage is secured by the building. The terms of the mortgage
were 119 monthly installments of $2,681 due on the 30® or last day of each month
beginning April 30, 2004, with interest at the fixed rate of 5.25% per annum. The
mortgage was scheduled to mature in March 2014. The mortgage was paid off early in
August 2013.

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The League has a defined contribution retirement plan that covers all employees 21 years
and older. The League’s contributions are comprised of a matching contribution equal to
50% of the employees’ contributions up to 3% of salaries and a contribution equal to a
percentage of contributed compensation based upon years of service with the League.
Contributions were approximately $67,000 and $73,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively.

Defined Benefit Plan
The League has a non-contributory defined benefit plan which covers substantially all

employees who have met certain length of service requirements. The plan was amended
to freeze future benefit accruals as of June 30, 2008.

2014 2013
Change in Benefit Obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $1,579,205 $1,511,868
Service cost 6,415 16,214
Interest cost 55,060 46,501
Benefits paid (55,686) (30,508)
Change due to assumption changes 19,662 61,274
Expense charges 22,020 (16,574)
Actuarial (gain)/loss (10,342) (9.570)
Benefit obligation at end of year $1.616,334 $1,579.205

12



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201 2013

Change in Plan Assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $1,215,270 $1,108,853

Actual return on plan assets 207,861 141,499

Employer contributions 12,000

Benefits and expense charges paid (33,665) (47,082)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $1.389.466 $1.215.270
Funded status at end of year 26,868) $ (363,935)
Accrued pension costs recognized in the

statement of financial position 226,868 363,935
Accumulated benefit obligation 616.334 $1.579.205
Amounts Recognized in Change in

Unrestricted Net Assets Separate from

Expenses but Not Yet Included in Net

Periodic Benefit Cost:

Net (gain) loss $ (50,729) $ 75,032

Transition obligation 131.600 165,344

Amounts recognized in change in net assets $ 80,871 $ 240,376
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

and Other Amounts Recognized in

Statement of Activities
Net Periodic Benefit Cost:

Service cost $ 6415 $ 16,214

Interest cost 55,060 46,501

Actual return on plan assets (207,861) (141,499)

Amortization of transition asset 33,744 33,744

Amortization of net (loss) gain 135,080 76,599

Net periodic benefit cost § 22438 $ 31,559

13



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201 2013

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit

Obligation Recognized in Statements

Activities:

Net gain (loss) $ (328,329) $(168,982)

Amortization of transition asset 33,744 33,744

Amortization of (loss) gain 135.080 76,599

Total recognized in change in net assets $ (159,505) $ (58,639)

The estimated net loss and transition asset for the defined benefit plan that will be
amortized from change in net assets into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year
is $33,744 at both June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Assumptions:

The League uses a June 30 measurement date for the plan.

2014 2013

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine

benefit obligations as of June 30;

a. Discount rate 3.60% 4.10%

b. Compensation increase rate 4.00% 4.00%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net

pericdic benefit cost for years ended Fune 30:

a. Discount rate 4.10% 3.60%

b. Expected return on assets 7.25% 7.25%

c. Compensation increase rate 4.00% 4.00%

The expected return on assets is based upon the historical rate of return of the
investment portfolio and investment market.

Plan assets:

The fair values of the plan's assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 by asset category are as
follows:

2014 2013
Asset Category
Growth funds $1,070,046 $ 865,576
Interest accumulation fund 319,420 349,694

$1.389.466 $1,215.270

14



Note 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All plan assets are Level 1 investments and are based on quoted market prices in active
markets for identical assets.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption of 7.25% was selected
using the building block approach described by the Actuarial Standards Board in
Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 27-Selection of Economic Assumptions for
Measuring Pension Obligations. Based on the League’s investment allocation for the
pension plan in effect as of the beginning of the fiscal year, a best estimate range was
determined for both the real rate of return (net of inflation) and for inflation based on
historical 30 year period rolling averages. An average inflation rate within the range
equal to 3.25% was selected and added to the real rate of return range to arrive at a best
estimate range of 6.64%-9.05%. A rate of 7.25% which is near the low-end of the best
estimate range was selected.

No plan assets are expected to be returned to the League during fiscal year 2015.

Cash flows:

The League expects to contribute approximately $50,000 to the plan during the year
ended June 30, 2015.

The benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years and the aggregate amount
of benefits expected to be paid in the subsequent five years reflect lump sum
distributions based upon normal retirement age and are as follows:

2015 $463,000
2016 214,000
2016 15,000
2018 20,000
2019 8,000
Years 2020 - 2024 399,000

Concentration of Revenues and Receivables

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the League was awarded grants of $324,712
and $325,962, respectively, from Metro United Way of Kentucky, and grants of
$1,027,031 and $733,793, respectively, from the National Urban League which are
included in grants and public support. These grants collectively represent 42% and 34%
of total revenues, and 50% and 47% of accounts and grants receivable for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2014, respectively.

15



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Programs and pledge donors imposing temporary restrictions on net assets as of June 30,
2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013

Programs (Metro United Way) $324,712  $324,712
Foreclosure Counseling 25,000
Senior Development Officer (Brown Foundation) 91,618 120,000
Senior Development Officer (CE and S Foundation) 120,000
15,000 Degrees Initiative (CE&S) 4,691
Golf Scholarship Funds 77,423 66,531
Young Professionals (UPS) 5,000 5,000
Cities United {(NUL) 7,500
ICANBE (UPS) 63,063

Total temporarily restricted net assets $618,753 $616,497

There were no permanently restricted net assets and no restrictions imposed on net assets
by lenders.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The League’s cash is maintained in several financial institutions. Amounts on deposit
exceeding $250,000 are not federally insured. There was no uninsured amount at June 30,
2014 before giving consideration to outstanding checks or other reconciling items.

The carrying amounts of financial instruments approximate fair value based on quoted
market prices and book value of holdings that do not have a readily available fair value.
The League has significant investments in money market funds and equity mutual funds
held by Mutual of America and common stock holdings with Louisville Development
Bancorp, Inc. engaged by the League, and are, therefore, subject to concentrations of
credit risk. Investments are made by the investment managers and the investments are
monitored by the League’s management and the Board of Directors.

16



THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

SCHEDULES OF EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
(Unaudited)
2014 2013
Salaries and wages $ 2,045244  $ 1,704,544
FICA Tax (employer match) 146,175 124,936
Unemployment tax 8,148 8,016
Workers compensation insurance 32,352 36,530
Health insurance 78,415 92,463
Group life/AD and D insurance 5,063 6,274
Disability insurance 16,461 17,596
Defined benefit plan expense 28,698 36,716
Defined contribution 47,558 52,585
401(k) match 19,645 20,293
Deferred compensation expenses 13,624 13,624
Space rental/allocation 690 395
Electric and gas usage 26,233 25,093
Water and sewer 4,333 4,157
Property and casualty insurance 28,243 26,859
Building maintenance and repair 10,290 16,795
Janitorial services 26,600 24,251
Landscaping/lawn maintenance 9,490 7,012
Pest control 1,205 1,256
Dumpster rental 1,273 1,533
Security services 43 285 43,692
Interest expense 376 2,623
Telephone expenses 12,997 16,668
Building depreciation 68,974 66,208
Equipment depreciation 61,598 70,825
Supplies and consumables 17,147 18,975
Postage 9,003 6,996
Reference materials 11,421 12,786
Dues and subscriptions 12,902 11,578
Organizational dues 18,210 18,065
Copier expenses 15,933 18,055
Contractual services 165,302 202,008
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THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

SCHEDULES OF EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
(Unaudited)

Audit fees

Staff travel

Conference registrations
Client transportation
Specific assistance to clients
Tuition and scholarships
Uniforms and clothing
Materials/give aways
Printing and design
Advertisements and marketing
Signs

Tickets to events/banquets
Donations and sponsorships
Food and beverage

Facilities rental

Equipment rental
Entertainment

Speaker fees

Miscellaneous expense

18

2014 2013
21,500 20,450
35,223 28,945
15,933 11,445
14,846 11,510

7,992 14,820
12,750 12,750
1,823 1,679
22,107 19,620
16,809 14,419
27,849 27,085
510 1,184
5,341 4363
7,579 7,545
66,441 82,894
13,687 20,353
20,192 18,894
5,365 10,850
1,555 1,037
8,959 8,133
$ 3,204,749  $ 3,027,383




LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE

SCHEDULES OF SUPPORT, REVENUE AND EXPENSES

BY PROGRAM SERVICES
Year Ended June 30, 2014
{Unaudited)
2014 2013
Total Total
Center for Center for
Employment Construction  Mature Workforce Workforce
Placement  One Stop Workers ICANBE Development Development
Public Support and Revenue $ 308,199 § 55,169 $1,055,018 $ $ 1,418,386 $ 1,383,820
Expenses
Salaries/personnel costs 89,246 20,754 936,443 63.078 1,109,521 838,735
Payroll taxes 5,902 1,501 70,784 4,850 83,037 65,175
Employee insurance 14,481 4,143 33,985 9,181 61,790 49,783
Retirement 5,384 1,379 9,510 4,075 20,348 25,595
Participant support 35 135 773 6,449 7,392 14,820
Contractual services 3,342 26,948 22,261 0,425 61,976 86,818
Subscription/reference materials 527 1,800 152 2,479 283
Office supplies 1,907 145 1,095 883 4,030 5,625
Copier supplies and maintenance 4,028 153 3,141 3,558 10,880 13,272
Telephone service 572 187 1,003 441 2,203 3,222
Printing 1,840 2,291 4,131 1,940
Postage 2,118 166 2,527 4,811 2,943
Travel 80 32 1,359 564 2,035 1,297
Office rent 40,059 15,751 43,600 15,829 115,239 117,034
Interest 33
Miscellaneous 220 122 342 420
Marketing 5,262 2,580 8,100 15,942 4,224
Organizational dues 75 75 150 375
Conferences 960 35 995 560
‘Workshops and events 11,167 25 643 11,835 29,2568
Support service allocation 24,715 8,353 30,819 14,879 78,766 179,408
Total expenses 211,700 79,647 1,162,035 144,520 1,597,902 1,440,830
Increase (decrease) in total net assets 96,499 (24,478)  (107,017y (144,520 (179,516) (57,010)
Net assets, beginning of year 551,893 (308,039)  (111,566) 63,108 (4,704) 52,306
Net asgets, end of year $ 648392 § (532,517) § (218,683) § (81.412) § (184,220) §  (4,704)
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LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE
SCHEDULES OF SUPPORT, REVENUE AND EXPENSES

BY PROGRAM SERVICES
Yecar Ended June 30, 2014
(Unaudited)
2014 2013
Total Total
Center for Center for
Housing Housing
Comprehensive  Horme Other  and Financial and Finaneial

Counseling Owners Foreclosure Rebound Housing Empowerment Empowerment

Public Support and Revenue $ 120,049 § 61,904 § 279,654 $116067 $ 28355 § 606,029 $ 589,581
Expenses
Salaries/personnel costs 84,036 27,190 99,426 66,527 22,504 299,703 273,187
Payroll taxes 6,129 2,030 7,826 4,795 1,652 22,432 22,589
Employee insurance 9,365 2,444 7,119 9,714 2,892 31,534 31,297
Retirement 5,030 1,428 2,905 5,190 1,250 15,803 14,870
Contractual services 908 344 17,093 596 98 19,039 13,570
Subscription/reference materials 11,315 325 11,640 13,061
Office supplies 2,062 649 6 7 2,724 3,187
Copier supplies and maintenance 517 1,709 7,987 682 66 10,961 9,399
Telephone service 421 769 1,004 778 131 3,103 3,531
Printing 800
Postage 2 499 1,243 18 1,762 1,931
Public relations 782 500 1,282 500
Travel 1,916 98 3,306 3,166 72 8,558 9,460
Office rent 10,337 7,934 17,803 5,881 4,758 46,713 45,260
Marketing 1,192 645 1,930 3,767 12,383
Organizational dues
Conferences 5,435 15 810 1,200 600 8,060 7,880
Workshops and events 60 3,430 206 938 52 4,686 8,744
Equipment maintenance and rental
Miscellaneous 15 15
Support service allocation 16,183 6,074 20,351 11,381 4,141 58,130 68,192
Total expenses 155,710 55,758 189,015 111,206 38,223 549912 539,860
Increase (decrense) in total net assets (35,661) 6,146 90,639 4,861 (9,868) 56,117 49,721
Net assets, beginning of year (368,169) 338,542 114,398 35,992 (91,921) 28,842 (20,879
Net assets, end of year §  (403,830) $344,688 § 205,037 3 40,853 $(101,789) § 84959 § 23842
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LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE

SCHEDULES OF SUPPORT, REVENUE AND EXPENSES

BY PROGRAM SERVICES
Year Ended Tune 30, 2014
{(Unaudited)
Parent 2014 2013
Project  Youth Golf  Street  Leadership Total Total
Ready Program  Academy Academy Youth Youth
Public Support and Revenue $ 115876 $ 59,554 $130,435 § 23825 $§ 329,690 § 305,618
Expenses
Salaries/personnel costs 103,959 44 186 70,248 7,490 225,883 225,196
Payroll taxes 8,289 3,369 7,101 616 19,375 19,884
Employee insurance 8,290 2,517 2,286 529 13,622 20,256
Retirement 3,909 2,585 517 364 7,575 10,515
Participant support 782 8,750 548 10,080 10,429
Contractua] services 566 171 10,827 520 12,084 12,193
Subscription/reference materials 649 60 20 729 649
Office supplies 1,314 160 362 80 1,916 2,328
Copier supplies and maintenance 1,277 87 107 69 1,540 1,768
Telephone service 1,555 226 325 38 2,144 3,196
Printing 1,446 1,446 375
Postage 136 i2 333 136 617 694
Public relations 729 800 85 1,614 1,270
Travel 4,480 104 10,138 8 14,730 17,739
Office rent 47,308 4,167 2,023 1,758 55,256 71,696
Marketing 1,233 1,533 880 2,907 6,553 9,315
Miscellaneous 175 40 215
Conferences 610 610 161
Workshons and events 7,626 3,453 3,151 1,291 15,521 35,663
Support service allocation 22,803 8,796 12,705 1,731 46,035 61,503
Total expenses 215,515 82,362 121,786 17,882 437,545 504,830
Increase (decrease) in total net assets (99,639)  (22,808) 8,649 5,943 (107,355) (199,212)
Net assets, beginning of year (509,813) (13,956)  (39,029) 4,172 (958,626) (759.414)
Net assets, end of year $(1,009452) § (36,764) $ (30,380) § 10,115 $(1,066481) § {958,626)

21



THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended June 30, 2014
Pass-Through
Federal Entity Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/ Program Title CEDA Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development:
Pass-through — Louisville/Jefferson County Metro
Government Department of Housing and Family
Services:
Community Development Block Grant ¥ 23,000
Community Development Block Grant 26,700
Total Community Development Block
Grants 14.218 49,700
Pass-through - National Urban League:
Comprehensive Housing Counseling 14.169 47,404
U.8. Department of Labor:
Pass-through — Commonwealth of Kentucky
Workforce Development Cabinet-
Kentuckiana Works:
Workforce Investment Act
Dislocated Workers 17.278 800-200-13 55,169
Pass-through - National Urban League:
Senior Community Service Employment Program 17.235 1,027,031
U.S. Department of Treasury:
Pass-through - National Urban League:
National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling 21.000 225,304
Pass-through Kentucky Housing Corporation:
Unemployment Bridge Loan Program 21 UNKNOWN 15,600
U.S. Department of Education:
Pass-through Commonwealth of Kentucky:
Department of Education Supplemental
Educational Services-Jefferson County Board
of Education
Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010A 154,235

574
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THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes
the federal grant activity of The Louisville Urban League, Inc. (the “League™) under
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2014. The information in
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of the League, it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net assets or cash flows of the League.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting,
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB
Circular A-123, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through entity
identifying numbers are presented where available.

Subrecipients

Ofthe federal expenditures presented in the Schedule, the League provided federal awards
to subrecipients as follows:

Federal Amount

Program Title CFDA Number  Provided
Kentuckiana Works Construction/

Skilled Trades Pipeline Pilot Project 17.278 $24.437
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
The Louisville Urban League, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and thé standards applicable to financial andits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The
Louisville Urban League, Inc. (2 not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the
year than ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated September 8, 2014,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Louisville
Urban League, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The
Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Louisville Urban League’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstaternent of the entity’s financia! statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiencyisa deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
aitention by those charged with governance.

24

9300 Shelbyville Road + Suite 1100 « Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

0&'&”"”"3! 7’7"{‘"’“’»'%“‘/ ¢ Ot

Louisville, Kentucky
September 8, 2014
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DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY 3 DS TROEF

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Directors
The Louisville Urban League, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of The Louisville Urban League, Inc.'s major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2014. The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of The Louisville Urban League,
Inc.’s major federal programs based on our audit ofthe types of compliance requirements referred to
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about The Louisville Urban League, Inc.’s compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on comapliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of The Louisville Urban
League, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, The Louisville Urban League, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of The Louisville Urban League, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
cffective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Louisville Urban
League, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular
A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Louisville Urban
League, Inc.’s internal control over compliance,

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over conpliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis,
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Oy, Koo, By § Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
September 8, 2014
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THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Section 1 — Summary of Aunditors’ Result (Under Section 505(d)(1) of OMB Circular A-133)

L.

The auditors’ report expresses an unmodified opinion on the audit of the financial statements of
The Louisville Urban League, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness identified? _ Yes X No
o Significant deficiency identified? —Yes_X Nonereported

. The audit did not disclose instances of noncompliance which are material to the financial

statements of The Louisville Urban League, Inc.

Internal control over major programs:

* Material weakness identified? Yes_ X No
e Significant deficiency identified? Yes_X None reported

An unmodified opinion was issued on compliance for the major federal program of The
Louisville Urban League, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2014.

The audit did not disclose audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) OMB
Circular A-133.

The program tested as a major program was:

Federal CFDA Number Name of Major Federal Program
Department of Labor:
17.235 Senior Community Service Employment Program

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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THE LOUISVILLE URBAN LEAGUE, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Section 1I - Financial Statement Findings (Under Section 505(d)(2) of OMB Circular A-133)

There are no findings related to the financial statements which are required to be reported in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section I1I - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section 505(d)(3) of OMB
Circular A-133)

There are no findings required to be reported by OMB Circular A-133 Section 510(a).
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Louisville Urban League
Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
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Taunisha Berry
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D'Shawn Johnson
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. Artie Robertson **
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